WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTSLTD.
CIN: L19129WB1976PL C030723

28/1, SHAKESPEARE SARANI,

11 & 12 GANGA JAMUNA

KOLKATA - 700 017

PHONE : 033 2287-2373/4603-4207

EMAIL — winsome@kredogroup.in

Website: www.winsomeholdings.co.in

Date: 23.08.2023

To

The Secretary

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range,

Kolkata- 700 001

Sir,

Sub: Submission of Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023
under Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing herewith a copy of Annual
Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 along with the notice of 46t
Annual General Meeting of M/s. Winsome Holdings Investments Limited.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Thanking You,
Yours’ truly

For Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited

M}A-JE‘ A ?K‘h“fj L

Megha Kapoor

(Company Secretary)
Encl: As above
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Corporate Tdentification No.: L19129WR1 976PLCO30723
Regd. Office: 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata: 700017
Tel: +91 33 2287-2373/4603-4207; Fax: +(91-33) 22R87-1371;
Website: www.winsomeholdings.co.in
E-mail: winsome@kredogroup.in;

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 46" Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s.
Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited will be held on Monday, the 185 day of September,
2023 at 11.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Lompany at 28/ 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Ganga
Jamuna Building, 1+ Floor, Kolkata - 700 017 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt:

a.  the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 319 March, 2023, incly ding the Audited Balance Shaet as at 31 March, 2023,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
en that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and Audibors thereon.

b the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31= March, 2023, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31+ March,
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement for the year
enled on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. Toappointa director in place of Mr. Girdhari Lal Seksaria (DIN: DO4B6852), who retires
by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment who retires by
rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Toconsider and, if thought fit, ko pass with or without modifica bion(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of section 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies {Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (Including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Ramawatar Lohia {DIN: DD486838),
who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors w.e.f. (E.00..
2023 n terms of section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and wha holds office upto
the date of this Annual General Meeting and who has given a declaration that he is
not disqualified to be appointed as director, be and is hereby appointed as Non-
Executivee Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation,




By Order of the Board
For Winsome Holdings & Investments Ltd,

e gha Aop o~

Megha Kapoor
Company Secretary
Place: Kalkata

Drate: (8.08.2023




NOTES:

1.

i

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELFHERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT TO BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY,

In order to be effective, the instrument appointing Proxies should be depasited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the Hme Fixed for
holding the mesting. A person can acts as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50)
members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent (10%) of the total share
capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total
share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act
as a proxy for any other member. Proxies submitted by on behalf of a limited
Companies, societies, etc,, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/ authority
as applicable,

Members are requested to notify the Registrar of Company, M/s 485 Consultant Pyr,
Ltd., Stephen House, 6= Floor, Room No. 99, 4 BB.D). Bag (East), Kolkata- 700 001, any
change in their address,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Registers of the Company shall remain
closed from Tuesday, 12 September, 2023 to Monday, 185 September, 2023 (both days
inclusive),

Members desiring any information with regard to the Accounts are requested b write
to the Company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready at the meeting.

Information under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as required under Secretarial Standard 2 on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating o
Director proposed to be appointed under item no. 2, 4 and 5 of the Motice is annexed
heratno,

Members/ Proxies are requested to bring the copies of Annual Reports and attendance
ship to the meeting,

In accordance with the proviso to Regulation 40{1) of the SEBI listing Regulations
effective from April 1, 2019 and SEBI notification dated January 24, 2022, transfer of
securities of the Company including transmission or transposition request shall not be
processed unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with the depository,
Accordingly, shareholders holding equaty shares in physical forms are urged to have
their shares dematerialized so as to be able to freely transfer them, eliminate all risks
associated with physical holdings and participate in corporate action.

SEBI, vide its circulars dated November 3, 2021 and December 14, 2021, has mandated
members holding shares in physical form to submil PAN, KYC, & Nomination details
in specified forms. Members may access www.winsomeholdings.coin  for
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Form S5H-13 for nomination and Form SH-14 for cancellabon or varistion of
Nominations. The members may make request for updating their details by submitting
the all the specified forms duly filled and signed to the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent - M/s ABS Consultants Pvt. Ltd,

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative to attend the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) are requested to send certified copy of Board
Resolubion authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
AGGM.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

I comphance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20115, the Company is pleased to provide its members, facility 1o exercise
their right by vobe on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 46th Annual general
Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-veting
HETVICES,

The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from
a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National
Securities Depositories Limited (INSDL).

The Facility for voting through ballot/polling paper shall be made available at the
AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not casted their vote by
remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through
ballot/ polling paper.

The notice of 46 Annual General Meeting { AGM) of the Company inler alia indicating
the process and manner of e-voting process along with printed Attendance slip and
proxy form is being dispatched to all the Members, The e-voling particulars are
provided at the Bottom of Attendance slip for the 46 Annual General Meeting (AGM),

The remote e-voting period commences on 15.09.2023 from 2.00 A.M and ends on
17.09.2023 till 5.00 P.M. During this period members of the Company, holding shares
either in pliysical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e Monday
11" September, 2023, may cast their vole by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by the NSDL for veting thereafter, once the vote on a
resolution is casted by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently,

The procedure and manner for remote e-voting are as nnder:

How do I vaote electronically using NSDL e-Voling system?

The way to vobe electronically on N3DL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps”
which are mentioned below:




Step 1; Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode,

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Yoring facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vole through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and

email Id in their demat accounts in order o access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given
belo:
Type of Login Method
shareholders
[ndividual |, Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. |
Shareholders https:/ feservicesnsdlcom either an a Perscnal Computer or on a
holding mobile, On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial

securilies in
demat mode
with MSDL.

b

Owner” icon under *Login® which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User 1D and
Fassword. After successful authentication, you will be able to see p-
Voting services under Value added soervices. Click on * Access to e-
Voling” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see o
Vating page. Click on company name or e-Voling service provider
ie. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Vori ng website of NSDL,
tor casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

If you are not registered for 1DeAS e-Services, ophion to register is
available at hitps:/ feservices nsdlcom.  Select “Register Online
for [DeAS Portal” or click at
hitps:/ /eservices.nsdLeom/SecureWeh IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https:/ fwww.evoling nsdl.com/ either on a
Persomal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting
system 15 launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under ‘Shareholder/ Member' section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verificalion Code as shown on the screen After successful
authentication, youn will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voling page. Click on comypany name or e
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and yvou will be redirected to e
Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vobe during the remote e-
Volng period.




4. Sharcholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
"NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below
for seamiless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

‘ App Store ' Google Play

Individual
Sharcholders
holding
securitics in
demat mode
with CDSL

=&

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password, Option will be made available
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication, The URL
for  users to  login to  Fasi ! Easiest  are
https:/ fweb.edslindia.com/ mveasi  home/ lpgin or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeast,

1=

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able tn
see the E Voting Menu. The Meny will have links of e-Voling
service provider ie. NSDL. Click on NSDL t0 cast YOur vote,

3. If the user is not registered for Fasi/ Easiest, ophion to register is
available at
https:/ / web,cdslindia.com / myeasi) Registration/ Easi Registration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Ermail as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP ie. NSDL where the e-Votng
is in progress,

Individual
Sharsholders
(holding
securihes in
demat mode)
login through
thetr
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registerad with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Valing option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein VOU Can ser e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider pe,
NSDL and vou will be redirectad 1o e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
vour vote during the remote e-Voting period,




Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to
use Forget User [ and Forget Password ophion available at abovementioned website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository Le. NSDL and CDSL,

Login type Helpdesk details

e m———

[ndividual Sharcholders holding | Members facing {:.ﬁj.r technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending & request at
CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with | NSDL  helpdesk by sending o  request at
NSDL

evoting@nsdloo.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1300 22 44 30

helpdesk evobing@edslindia.com or  contact at  022-
23068738 or (22-23058542-43

- B) Login Method for e-Voting for Physical Shareholders and Shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

How to Log-in to NS e—-"l-"-uﬁﬂg websile?

b

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: hitps:/ /www evotingnsdlcom/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile,

Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon "Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder / Member’ section,

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User [D, your Password /OTP
and a Verificaon Code as shown on the screen,

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices e, IDEAS, you con log-in ol
ttpedesrraioes whdl. comy’ wetth e existing IDEAS logte. Ornee yon log-in to NSIDH,
eseITICes ffter using _yr.lnrh'.'g-r'rr credentinls, click on e- 1.-"..':|'i:rz3' errrad WOIE Catm proceed fo Step

2 i Cast your vole electronically.




4.

b i

Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
(NSDL or CI2SL) or Physical

Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hald shares in
demat account with NSDIL,

B Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit
Chent 1D

For example if vour DP 1D is N300
and Client ID is 12**** then your user
1D s TIN300r*+] Zrevans

b} For Members who hold shares in
demat account with CISL,

16 Digit Beneficiary [D

For example if your Beneficiary 1D is
[Zremerrisssen then your user ID is
Iziiﬂkﬂ'ﬂl#utﬂ

¢) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form,

EVEN Number followed by Folin
Number registered with the company,

For example, if folio number is 001+
and EVEN is 101456 then user 1D is
101456007

Password details
bBelosy:

for shareholders other

a) I you are already registered for e-Voting,

password to login and cast your vot

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting sy
refrieve the ‘initial password’ wh

Company, Once you retrieve your *
‘initial password’ and the system will force

than Individual shareholders are given

then you can use your existng
&

stem for the first time, you will need to
ich was communicated to you by the
initial password’, you nead to enter the
vou to change your password,

¢} How to retrieve your "initial password'?

(1}

[f your email D is registered in your demat account or with the

company, your 'initial password’ is communicated to Yo on your
email ID\. Trace the email sent ko you from NSDL from vour mailbox,

Open the email and open the attachment Le., a pdf file,
file. The password to open the

NSDL account, last B digits
number for shares held in p

Crpen thae pdt
pdf file is your SB-digit client 1D for

of client 1D for COSL account or folio
hysical form. The .pdf file contains your

“User ID¥ and your ‘initial password’,

{1} If your email 1D is not registe

red, please lollow steps mentioned below

in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.




6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have

forgotten your password:

a)] Click on “Fa ser Details/Tassword?”(1f vou are holding shares in VOur

demat account with NSDL or CD5L}  option  available
wwwevohing nsdl.com.

b} Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are helding shares in physical mode)

opbon available on www.evoting nsdl.eom,

¢} IFyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two oplions, VOU can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning  your demal account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and vour registered address ete,

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting

the votes on the e-Voting system of NSO,

7. After entering vour password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions”
selecting on the check box,

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button,
9. After you click on the “Login® button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

an

by

otep 2 Cast vour vate electronically on NSDIL e-Voling system.

ﬁcrw to cast your vote electromnically on NSDL e-Voling system?

L

{1.

0.

After successful login at Step 1, vou will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which vou wish to cast your vote during the remote e

Votng period. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/ madify
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit™ and
also "Confirm” when prompted,

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
an the confirmation page.

Cince you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vobe,

General Guidelines for shareholders

1

Insttutional shareholders {i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/ PG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc, with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized sigmatory(ies) who
dre authorized o vole, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to meenachowdharvivmail.com

with a copy marked to evoting@nsd].coin.
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidental. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password, In
such an event, you will need to go through the "Forgot User Details, Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evating nsdl.com o reset
the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQS) for
Shareholders and e-vating user manual for Shareholders availabie at the download
section of www.evoting nsdl.com or call an toll free no.: 130K-222-990 or send a request

| atevoling@nsdleo.in, J

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/
company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voling
for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (seli-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by

email to (winsomedikred pEroup.ing.

2. [n case shares are held in demat minde, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID ar 16 digit beneficiary ITH, Name, client master ar copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-atlested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) to (winsomeBkredogroup,in), If you are an Individual sharsholder
holding securities in demat mode, ¥ou are requested to refer to the login method explained

at step 1 (A) Le. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder, members may send a request o evoting@nsdlooin for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned dociments.,

4 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 an e-Voting facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
o vote through their demal account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Farticipants. Sharcholders are required to update their mobile number and email [D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voling facility.

12. You can also update your mobile number, e-mail id in the aser profile detail of the
folio which may be used for sending future communica Bomns).

13. The Voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up
equity share capital of the Company as on cut-off date of 11.09.2023,

14. Any person who acquire share of the Company and become member of the Company
after despatch of the notice and holding shares as on cut-off date i.e. 11.09,2023, may
obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at winsome@kredogroup.in or

evoting@nsd].coin or absconsullantoes grnail com,

10
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16;

1.

15,

19.

A member may participate in the AGM even aftar exercising his right to vote through
e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM,

A person whose name is recorded in the register of member or in the registor of
Beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on cot-off date only shall be
entiled to avail the facility of e-voling as well as voting at the AGM through

hallot/ polling paper.

Ms. Meena Chowdhary, (C.F. No, 16829) Practicing Company Secretary has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voling process as well as voting
through polling/ ballot papers in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resclutions on which
voting s to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrulinizer, by use of
ballot/ polling paper for all those members wha are present at the AGM but have not
cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility,

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of vobing at the general meeting, will first
count the votes casted at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes casted through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and shall make a consolidated seru tinizer's report and such report shall then
be sent to the Chairman or a person authorized by him within 2 (two) working days
from the conclusion of AGM who shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith.

- The results declared along with the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on the

Company's website www.winsomeholdingscoiin and on the website of NSDL
www.gvolingnsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing, The results shall aleo be immediately forwarded
to the Stock Exchange where Company’s shares are listed.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Provisions of Section 102{1) of the Companies Act, 2013;
Item Mo 4

Mr. Ramawatar Lohia (DIN: (0486838) was appointed as an additional Directer of the
Company upen recommendation of Nemination and Remuneration Committee w.ef, 08-(2-
H25 in terms of section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, As per section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ramawatar Lohia, holds office upto the date of this Annual General
MeeHng.

Pursuant to provision of section 152(2) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, your Directors recommencs his appointment as the Member of the Board in the interast
of the Company,

Mr, Ramawatar Lohia has given his consent letter in form DIR-2 and also has furnished a
declaration in form DIR-8, stating that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Director,

Except Mr, Ramawatar Lohia, none of the directors, Key Managerial Personnel/or their
relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the aforesaid
resolution.

The Board Recommends this Resolution set out at item no. 4 of the Nobee for approval by the

Members.,
By Order of the Board
For Winsome Holdings & Investments Ltd.
Megle Kaperr -
Megha Kapoor
Company Secretary
Place; Kolkata
Dated: 08.08.2023

12



dricf Resume of Director seeking appointment,/ re-appointment at the 46% Annual General
Meeting pursuant to regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

“Name of the Director Mr. Ramawatar Lohia Mr. Girdhari Lal Seksaria
Date of Birth 21.013,1955 [9,12.1938
‘Date of Appointment | (8.02.2023 28,07.2003

Cualification B.com B.comi

37 wyears of post-qualification | 61 years of post
Expertise in specific experience in the feld of finance, | qualification experience in
management and administration | the field of accounts,
and other rmelated Company | finance, Management,

matters. Marketing and  other
related Company matters
Directorshup  held  in | None MNone
other Listed Companies
Membership af | None Mone
Cormmittées of other
Listed Companies in
which director s a
member I
Mo. of Shares held in | NIL NIL
the Company | i
By Order of the Board
For Winsome Holdings & Investments Lid,
WLM
Megha Kapoor
Company Secretary
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 08082023
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Route Map to the venue of 46" Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on

Monday the 18% Seplember, 2023,

Venue: 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani, Ganga Jamuna Building, 1# Floor, Kolkata-7(X017.
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LTD,
CIM: LIS 29WE$TaPLOCO30T23

28/1, SHAKESPEARE SARANI,

TEh& 12 GANGA JAMUMA

KOLKATA = 700017

PHONE @ 2287-2373 / 4603-4207

FAX: [91-33)2287-137]

EMAIL — winsome@kredograup,in

WEBSITE: www, winssmeholdings.co.in

DIRECTORS' REPORT
To

The Members,

Yours Directors have pleasure in presanting 48™ Annual Report on the Business operation
of the Company and the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Director's Repont is prepared based on the Standalone & Consolidated financial
statements of the Company. The Company's financial performance for the year under
review alongwith previous year's figures are given hereunder

. . Rs In Lakhs
CONSOLIDATED STANDALOMNE
Particulars 202223 | 2021-22 | 202223 | 2021-22
Total Income 2373 21685 1811 1584 |
Profit Bafore Interest and (18.58) (25 58) {10.61) (4.04)
Depreciation
Lase Depraciation and 054 | 090 0.54 0.90
amadtisatian
Profit before Exceptional [tams (19.12) (30.48) {11.15) {4.54]
and Tax
Less/ (Add): Exceptional tems | 102.00 | - 102.00 =
Profit befors tax B2 8B {30.49) 9085 |  (4.94)
Less: Tax expense (5.45) (11.77) (7.41) (6.33)
Profit/Loss for the Year o238 {18.78} 88.25 1.39
Add. Other Comprehensive {(152.18) {272.31) (99.22) {257.39)
Income_
Total comprehensive (58.74) (261.09) (097} | (256.00)
IncomelLoss for the year
Less: Non-Centrolling Interest |
- ProfitfLoss for the year {6.30) (9.14) ; I 2
| - Other Comprehensive (25.98) (8.71) - == |
Income/Loss for the year
Total Comprehensive income (27.51) (275.24) = |
attributabie to the owners of
parent
I
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STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

The Profit & Loss account of the Company shows a Profit before tax of Rs. 90 85 Lakhs
(Previous year loss of Rs. 494 Lakhs) afier charging depreciation of Rs. 0.54 Lakhs
(Previous Year Rs. 0.00 Lakhs). The Company is concentrating at the better opportunities in
the financial and capital market to enhance the profitability of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has four (4] Subsidiarles as on 314 March, 2023, namely

¢ Fredo Commeareial Limited
« Kredo Devalopers Limited

=  Hredo Venlure Limited

= Siddhipriya Vincom Pyt Ltd. (indirectiy).

The Company has one associate Company named Manabarrie Tea Company Limited.
Pursuant to provision of section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statemeant containing
salent features of the financial statements of the Company's subsidiaries, in form ADC-1 s
attached to the financial statemeants of the Company

DIVIDEND

in view of losses incurred by the Company, the Diractors recommends that ne dividend be
pald for the pariad 319 March, 2023,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

The Company has transferred Rs. 1565 Lakhs to Reserve Fund (as per RBI Guidelines)
during the year under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS. IF ANY

There was no change in the nature of business during the financial year ended 31st March,
2023

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONMNEL

Mr. Krishan Kumar Duwar (DIN: 01060808), who has been appointed as an additional
Director of the Company w.ef 20.12.2021, has besn reappointed as Director of the
Company in the 45" Annual General Mesting of the Company held on 14.09.2022.



WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LTD.
CIN: LI191 29WRIGTaPLCO30723

281, SHAKESPEARE SARAMI,

& I2Z0ANGA IAMUNA

KoOLEATA -T00017

PHOME : 2287-2373 / di) 342007

FAK(91-33) 2287-1 3T

EMAIL - winsomei@kredogroup.in

WERSITE: www winsomehaeldings.co.in

Mr. Basant Kumar Bachhuka (DIN: 06810122), who has been appointed as an additional
Director of the Company wef 20122021, has been reappointed as Direclar of the
Campany in the 45" Annual General Maating of the Company held on 14.08,2022, Further.
tie has resigned from the office of Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 18,02.2023

Mr. Ramawatar Lohia (DIN; 00485838), has been appointed as an addifienal Director of the
Compary w.ef. 08022023, who shall hold office till the ensuing AGM and is eligible for the
reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company

Mr. Gopal Kumar Kabra, Director of the Company has reskigned from the ofiice of
Directorship of the Company w.e.l 18.02.2023.

Mr. Sayak Majumdar, in terms of requirement of section 149, 152 read with Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, has been re-appointed for the
second term under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as an Independent Director
of the Company for a consecutive period of five years at the 42" Annual General mesting of
the Company held on 30 09 2019

Ms. Stuti Dubey, in terms of requirement of section 149, 152 read with Com panies
(Appointment and gqualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, has been re-appointed for the
second term under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 as an Independent Director
af the Company for a consecutive period of five years at the 42™ Annual General meeting of
the Company held an 30.09,2019,

- The terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors are as per
schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess
requisite gualifications, experience and expertise in the field of Finance, Genaral
Management, Strategy. Banking, Operations and project management and Law and that
they hold highest standand of integrity. The Independent Directors of the Company have
undertaken requisite steps towards the inclusion of their nameas in tha data bank of tha
Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Instittle of Corporate Affgirs in terms of
section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies {&ppaintrment &
gualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,

Mr. Girghari Lal Seksaria, Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual general mesting, and baing eligible, offered himself for re-appointment.

There has been no change in the KMPs of the Company during the year under review.

Mone of the Directors of the Company are disgualified for being appointed/re-appointed as
director as spacified in section 164({2) of the Companies Act. 2013,
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BOARD EVALUATION

During the year under review the Board formulated and adopted a Board Evaluation
framework for evaluating the performance of the Board &8s @ whole, Committees and
Individual Directars of the Board

Fursuant to the said evaluation framework, the Board evaluated the performance of Board
its committee and Individual directors for the financial vear 2022-23.

The Board was of the view that the performance of the Board as a whole was adequate and
fuffilied the parameters stipulated in the evaluation framework in its pro-growth activity and
facing challenging operationsl, climatic and economic adversifies during the year. The
Board also ensured that the Committees functioned adequately and indapandantly in terms
of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and the SEBI {Listing Obligation and
Disclasures Requirement) Regulatien, 2015 (LODR). Further the Individual Directors fulfilled
their applicable responsibilities and dufies laid down by the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015
and the Companies Act. 2013 and at the same fime conlributed with their valuable
knowledge, experience and experfise to grab the opporunity and counter the adverse
challenges faced by the Company during the year

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors met 5 times during the financial year ended 319 March, 2023, The
Board of Directors of the Company had met not exceeding with a maximum time gap of ane
hundred and twenty days as per Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The meetings wera hald an

30.05 2022
10.08 2022
1411 2022
06.02.2023
15.02.2023

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

In terms of requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent
Directors had a separate meeting on 20.03.2023 without the attendance of Mon-
independent Directors and Members of management All the Indepandent Directors wers
present =t the said meeting. The activities prescribed in paragraph VIl of Schedule 1V to the
Act were carmed out at the said meeting.

L R
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DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the
Compary under Section 1437) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independant Directors
of the Company meet with the criteria of their Indepandence laid down in Section 149(8)

PARTICULARS OF LOANES, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans. guarantee or investments made under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are fumnished in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2023

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGENMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY

A Related Party Policy has been devised by the Board of Directors for determining the
matenality of transactions with related paries and dealing with them. The Audit Committes
reviews all related party transaction quarterly. Furthers the members may note that the
Company has not entered into the following kinds of related party transactions

- Conftracts/arrangementsfransactions which are not at arm’s length basis
Any Matenal contrects/arrangementsfransactions.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mo matenial changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between
31" March 2023 and the date of Boards' Report has taken place.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO ETC.:

vour Directors are of the opinion that particulars with respect o conservation of Energy and
Technology absorption as par Section 134(3) {m} of the Companes Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not relevant in view of the nature of business
activities of the company and hence are not required to be given There has been no fareign
axchange eamings or autgo during the year under review.

VIGIL MECHANISM
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The Company has formulated Whistle Blower polcy o provide wvigil mechanism for
employees and directors of the Company to report their genuine concerns. The Audit
Committee is overseeing the vigil machanism through the Committee The pravision of this
policy arz in line with the provisions of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adeguate internal contral procedures, which are well supplemented. by
survaillance of Intemal Auditors

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

Yaur company is listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and has paid listing fees
far the financial year 2023-24.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The compaogition of Audit Committes a5 on date are listed below

Mr. Sayak Mujumdar - Non =Executive Independent Director - Chairman
Mz, Stuti Dubey - Non —Executive Independent Director = Mamber
Mr. Knshan Kumar Dujari - Mon — Executive Director Non-Independent — Member

There have been no instances where the Board has not accepted the recommendations of
the Audit Commitiee

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In pursuance of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Corparate Social Responsibilty
(CSR) is net applicable to the Company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company follows a policy an remuneration of Directors and Senior Management
Employees. The policy is approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
the Board.

Man-Exacutive Directors

A Non-Executive Director shall be entitied to sitting fees for participation of the Board or
Committee of the Board attended by him as such sum as may be approved by the Beard of
Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and The
Companies Managerial Remuneration Rule, 2014,
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Executive Directars

The Company shall pay remuneration by way of salary, perguisites and allowances (fixed
component) and commission (varable compenent) 1o Managing and Whole-time Directors,
Salary shall be paid within the range approved by the Shareholder's and as per section 197
read with scheduie \ of the Companies Act, 2013,

If. in any financial year, the Company has no profit or ite profit are inadequate, the Company
shall pay remuneration te its Managing and Whele-time Directer in accardance with the
pravisions of Schadule V of the Companies Act, 2012 and if It is not able ta comply with
such provigions, then with the previous approval of the Central Government.

Incrémenis to the Managing and Whole Time Director(s) should be within the slabs
approved by the Shareholders and as per the Agreement with the Company.

Uther Key Managerial Personnel Excluding Exacutive Directors

The KMP. Senicr Managemeant Personnel and other employeas of the Company shall be
paid monthly remuneration as per the Company's HR policies andior as may be approved
by the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perguisites including
employer's contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses. efc. shall be as per
wompany's HR policias.

DIREC 5’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuart ta the requirement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect 1o
Cirectors' Responsibility Statemeant, it is hereby confirmed:

a} That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31
March, 2023, the spplicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation refating to material departures;

b) That the Directors have sslected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were responsible and prudent
50 a5 10 give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that peried;

&} That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assefs of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other iregularities;
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d} That the Directors have prepared the accounis for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2023, on 'a going concern’ basis.

E) That the Directors in casa of a Listed Company, had laid down internal financial
contrels to be followed by the Company and that such intermal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effactively

fi That the Direclors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
affectivaly,

ANNU ETURN

The Annual Return of your Company is svailable on g corporate website at
nripscwww wimsomeholdings co.infannual- retyrn 2022223,

AUDITORS!

Mis B. Chhawchhana & Co, Chartered Accountants will retire st the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and being efigible, given their consent to be reappointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The Board, on recommendation of Audit Commitiee, has
recommended for the approval of Members, for the reappaintment of Mfs B. Chhawchharia
& Co. as the Statutery Auditors of the Company for a further period of 5 years.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors aiong with notes to Schedules is enclosed to

this repori. The repart does not contain any gualification, reservation, adverse remark or
disclaimer

COST AUDIT

As per direciives of the Central Government and in pursuance to the provisions of Saction
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under, the Company is not
required to carry out an audit of cost accounts,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appaintment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014, Ms Meena
howdhary, Fracticing Company Secretary was appainted by the Board as the Secrefarial
Auditors of your Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2023. The report of the
Secretanal Auditors is enclosed as Annexure [ to this report
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The Secretanal Auditors has commented that some of the Promoters of the Company are
not holding shares in dematarialized form, In reply, the Board Comment that 38,28% of the
total promoters hotding are in dematerialized form and the Company has inifiated steps to
get the rematning holdings dematerialized.

DEPOSIT COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE ACT

Your Company has neither accepled nor renewed any deposits from public in terms of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR

Details of Ratio of Remuneration fo each Director to the median employee’s remuneration s
annexed as Annexura Il

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

OR_TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There was no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or fribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future,

RISHK & MITIGATING STEPS

The Company has identified varous risks faced by the Company fram differant areas. As
required under section 134(3)(n). the Board has adopted a risk management policy whereby
a proper framework is set up. Appropriate structures are present so that risks are inherantly
monitared and controlied. A combination of policies and procedures attempts to counter rsk
as and when they evolve.

The Beoard is responsible for reviewing the risk management plan and ensuning s

effectivensss. The major risks are identified by the businesses and systematically
addrassed through mitigating action on a continuing basks

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
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Cuning the year under review, the welfare and well-being of the workers are monitorad
closely. Harmonious relations with its employees is being maintained.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT:

The Company has formed intermnal Complaint Committes and adopted policy on prevention
of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace in sccordance with the Sexual Harassment
of Women at workplace {prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013.

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the Company has nat recewved any
complaint pertaining to sexual harassment.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance extended
by the Banks, Government Authorities, Dealers, Customers and Shareholdars and o all
athers who continue to give their valued assistance to the Company,

For and on behalf of the Board

I{-’?EE ;EF""-'ETW 'l.T-ll'I
L . .:II ..-.
N e o e Diector

/ gﬂ Signatcey f Direcior
Ramawatar Lohia rishan Kumar Dujari :

Director (DIN: 00486838) Director {DIN: 01060908)

For WINSCIME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LTD,  Fee WINSOME

Registered Office:
2801, Shakaspeare Sarzni,
Eolkata — 700D 017
Date: 08.08.2023
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For TheFinancial Year Ended 31*March, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTSLIMITED
28/1, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata-700017

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited having its
registered office at 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata-700017, West Bengal (hereinafter called the
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |1 hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31¥March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited(“the Company”) for the financial year
ended on 31%March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under;
(if) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

Sd/-
Meena Chowdhary
Membership no. 41084
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company;

(a) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharesand Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 and subsequent amendments; (Not Applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period)

(b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 and subsequent amendments,

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable as the company has not issued any further share
capital during the Period under review);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 w.e.f. October 28,
2014 (Not Applicable to the Company as there was no reporting event during the
Audit Period);

€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicableto the Company during the Audit Period asthere
was no reporting event);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients (Not
Applicable as the company is not registered as registrar to any issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the financial year under review ) ;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009(Not Applicable to the Company as there was no reporting event during the
Audit period);

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

(vi) Business/Industry related laws that are applicable to the Company:
NBFC, CIC, FIU-IND,CERSAI, The Reserve Bank of India,1934 and all applicable Laws,

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Circulars, Natification, etc issued by the Reserve Bank of India
for NBFC .

| have also examined compliance with the applicable Regulation of the following:

(i) The Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India
(ii) The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time and the listing
agreement entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
Sd/-
Meena Chowdhary
Membership no. 41084
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During the Audit period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the
management, | confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Regulation etc as mentioned herein above except to
the extent as mentioned here:

(i) Non compliance of regulation 31 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, i.e. some of the promoters
of the company are not having shares in dematerialized form with the depository participant.

| further report that,

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the
composition of Board of Directors during the Period under review.

2. Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board,
asthe case may be.

| further report that based on review of Compliance mechanism established by the company and
on the basis of the records of Company there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that, to the best of my knowledge, during the audit period, there were no specific
events/ actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. as referred to above.

Sd/-
CS Meena Chowdhary
Proprietress
Membership No. 41084
COP No.:16829

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/06/2023
UDIN: A041084E000525018

This Report isto be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTSLIMITED
28/1,Shakespeare Sarani,

Kolkata-700017

My secretarial Audit Report of even date for the financial year 2022-2023 is to be read along with
this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility isto express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that
the process and practice, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification
of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Sd/-
CS Meena Chowdhary
Proprietress
Membership No. 41084
COP No.:16829

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/06/2023



AMMEXURE - 1N

{i] the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median remuneration of the employees ol the company for
the financial year:

Na Director draw remuneration,

[ii] the percentage increase in remuneration of each
directar, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officar,
Company Secretary or Manager, ifany, in the financial year;

Mo Directors draws any remuneration.

KME:

2, Mr, Ramawatar Lehla, CEO =37%

3. Mr. Krishan Kumar Dujari, CFQ =
73004

(iii) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of
emplovees in the financial vear;

4.1 5%

(iv] the number of permanent employees on the rolls of
campany;

D6 employees as on 31.03.2023

{v] average percentile increase already made in the salaries
of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial vear and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
therenf and polnt oot IF there are any exceplional
circumsiances for increase in the managerial remuneration;

Average Salary increase of non-
managerial emplovees is 23.69%,
Average Salary increase of Managerial
employess is 20.60%,

(vi) affirmation that the remuneration I as per the
remuneration policy of the company;

Remuneration paid during the vear
ended March, 2022 is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company,

For WINSTME HOLDENGE & INVESTMENTS LTD.

TR vvicivar a1 Sl
Aulhorissd Signatary / Diractar
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Independent Auditor's Report
Tu the Members of Winsome Holdings & Invesiments Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Orpinion

We kave audited the accompanying standalone financial stalements of Mfs, Winsome Holdings &
Investments Limited (“the Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 317 March, 2027, the
Statement of Profil and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
vear then ended. and notes to the financial statements. including o summary of significant Hecounling,
poficizs and other explanatory information.

In our apinion and to the best of our informetion and according to the explanations piven to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner za
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
mn India including Indian Accounting Standards {* Ind-A%") specitied under Section 133 of the Act. of
the stute of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2023, and its profit, changes in equity and its cash
ftows for the year ended on that date.

Basis Tor Opinion

We conducted our audit in pceordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under scction
143010} of the Companies Act, 2003, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed
m the Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements seetion of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT") logether with the ethical requirements that dre relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of e Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules
thereunder., and we have Fulfilled our other ethical respunsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide 1 basis
for our opinion,

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’'s Hoard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not includs the financial statements
and our suditor’s report therson.

Our opinion on the financial statemeants does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assuranee cone lusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is (0 read the other
information and, i doing so. consider whether the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with
the financial ststements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o he materially
misstated, [f, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that thers is 3 material misstatement
of this other information we are required 10 report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.,

KOLKATA | NEWDELHI | NAGPUR



Responsibility of Managemen! for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Ditectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, linancial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally sccepted in India
including the accounting Standards specified under section |33 of the Act. This responsibility also
eludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frawds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and  prudent; and  design,
implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the nccuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement thal give a frse and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial siatements, management is respansible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going congem and using
the going concern basis of accounting unkss maragemen either intends o hiquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 10 do so.

Iose Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
Process.

Auditar’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Chur objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assprance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nol.a guarsntee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions oF users taken o
the basis of these financial statemenis,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due w0
finud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obuein audil
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The nsk ol not detecting
a materisl missiatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ooe resulting from error, as frand may
iavolve collusion, forpery, intentinnal omissions, misrepresentations. or the pverride of - internal
control,

« Obtain an understanding of inteenal control relevant 1o the audit in order fo design andil procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3(1) of the Compantes Act, 2003, we are
also responsible Tor expressing our opinion on whether the eompany has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such eontrols,

« Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of aceounting
estimates and related diselosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the gong concem basis ol aceounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncerainty exists related 10 events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability 10 continue a5 a gomg concern, 1f
~we conclude that a material unceriainfy exists. we are required 1o draw amention in our auditor's
© 7 repart to the related disclosures in the financial statements ar, il such disclosures are madequate, 1o
___.}‘_.__Jpér:_ilfg.- our opinien, (e conclusions are based on the audit evidence ohtained up to the date of our



dwditor’s repon. However, Tulure events or condilions may caouse the Company (o ceiase lo continue as
& going concern,

= bEvaluate the overall presentation, siructure and content of the financial statements, ncluding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
szope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significam deficiencies in
internal control that we dentify durng our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with refexvant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought ti bear on our independence, and where applicable.
relnted safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maiters thil
were of most signifkeance in the audit of the sandalone financial stitements of the cument period and
are therefore the key sudit matiers. We describe these matiers in our auditor's repor unless law or
regutation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determing thai a matter should not be communicated in dur réport bechuse the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

her WMatter

Provision for Gratuity is recognized on accrial bagis ot every vear end but the requisite present
valuation, using dctuarial valuation techniques. of such amounis payvable is not being done.

However, our opanion is not modified in respeet of this matter.
Report on Oiher Legal and Regulalory Regquirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section [43 of the Act, we give in the “Annexare
A”, n statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order,

As required by Bection 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of oor audir.

(b} in our opinion, proper baoks of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company <o far
a5 11 appears from our examination of those books:

{c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss. statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement deall with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d} in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Mnancial staements . comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounis)
Kules. 201 4;

{e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March 2023 faken
on tecord by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on 31 March 2023 from
I:u'.-_illg appointed a5 a director in terms of Section |64 {2} of the Aci;



(1 with respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial-contrads with reference o standalone financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer 10 our separate
repart in “Annexure B and

(2} With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Beport in sccordance with the
requirements of section [97(16) of the Act. as amendead:

In owr opinion and to the best of our information and according 10 the explanations given 1o us, the
remuneration, il any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

{h} with respect to the other matters to be meluded in the Auditer’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
ol the Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i owr opinion and to the best of our information
and according 1o the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. the Company does not have any maierial foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
derivative contracts which would impact its financial position;

iii, there were no amounts which are required fo be wansferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

iv.ia) the manigement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
heen advanced or loaned or invested (either from borowed funds or share premiom of ooy ofher
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether récorded in writing or otherwise, thot the
Intermediary shall, whether, dircetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identiled
in any manmer whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
puaranies, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimare Beneficiaries:

(b} the manazement has representad, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
receivied by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwisz, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or-entitics dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behallof the Liltimate Beneficiaries:

i¢) Bused on the audit procedures that have been comsidercd reasonable and approprinte in the
cireumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has eavsed ug to believe that the representations
under sub-cliuse (i) and (ii) of Rule | l{e); oz provided under (a) and (b} above, contain any material
misstatement,

v. Since the Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the guestion of
commenting on whether dividend declared or paid i in accordance with Section 123 of the
Compames Act, 2013 does nat arise,

For B, Chhawehharia & Co,
L hartered Accolmntants
Firm Registration Mo 305123E

Jaluist, cl‘;wﬂ-*
| Ashish Kumar

Place: Kolkata Partner
Membership Mo, 309519
Dinte: 26™ May, 2023 LN 233005 [9RGS EXPS92T



Ansexure - A o the Independent Auditors’ Repor

The Annexure referred fo in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the vesr ended 31*March 2023, we, to the best of our information amd
according 1o explanations given o us by the Company and the books of accounts and records
examined by us.in the normal course of audit, report that:

(1

(i)

{a) (A) The Company is mainaining proper records showing full particulars, ineluding
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B} The Company = maintaining proper records showing full particulars of infangible
assels

(b} According to the information and explanations. given to us, the Property. Plamt &
Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year, which in
our opinion, is reasongble having regard 1o the sire of the Company and the nature of ils
asaets, No materil discrepancies - were nodiced on such verifieation.

(c) According (o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no immovable property (other thin
properiies where the company s the lessee and the lease agreements are duly exceuted in
favour of the lesseée) in the Company.

() the Company has not revalued any of its Property. Plant snd Equipment or intangible
assefs of both during the year.

te)  According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Campany, no proceedings have bheen initiated during the
year or are pending against the Company as st March 31, 2023 for holding any  benami
property ynder the Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 (as amended i 20165 and
rules made thereundear.

ra) There is mg imventory in the Company,

by The Company has mot been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 2 3 crores. m
aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial mstitutions on the hasis
of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order 15 not
applicabte.

(i)  The Company has made mvestments i, and granted unsecured loans 1o companies
during the vear, in respect of which we repon that:

(a) the Company being an MBFC. réporting under this clause s not applicahle:

(b} In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and, the investments
made, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company s interest:

e} In respect of loans, gronted by the Company. the schedule of repayment of pringijal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are pencrally been regular as per stipulation:

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding azat the balance sheel dite;

(e} In our apinion; no loan granted by the Company, which has fallen due during the year,
has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to setle the overdues of existing
lpans given 1o the same parties;



() the Company has granted unsecured loans, repayable on demand, during the vear,
wherein the aggregate amount of loans granted to promoters, related parties as defined in
clause [ 76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 20013 is'Rs. 191.24 Lags/- which is 92.36%
of the total amount of lpans granted by (he company.

The Company has not provided any security or granted any advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, 1o companies. firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has

%)

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 201 ¥in respect of
toans provided, investments made, puarantess and securities provided. by the company, as
applicable.

In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given 1o us. the Company has
nol sceepled any deposits or amounts which are deemed 1o be deposits; within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

{¥1) The Central Government has not prescribed the maimtenance of cost records under section

[ 480 1) of the Act. for any of the business activities carried out by the Company.

{vin) {a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in depositing

with appropriate authorities andisputed statutory dues including goods and service lax,
provident fund, emplovees” state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax. service tax. duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statwtory dues, as applicable. and no such
atatutory dues was autstanding as al the last day of the Financial yvear under review for a period
of more than six months from the date they became pavahle,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us; there are no statutory dues as
referred in sub-clause (a) above, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

{viii] There were no fransactions relating o previously unrecorded income that have besn

1)

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the 1ax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961,

(#} The Company has not defaulted in repayment of any leans or ether horrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the vear,

(b The Company has nal been declared Wilful Defaulter by any hank or financial institition
or other kender.

{c) The Company has not laken any term loan duning the year and there ore no outstanding
term: loans at the beginning of the vear.

{d) O an overall examination of the Nnancial statemems of the Company, Tumnds raised on
shor-term basis have, prima facie, not been used duning the vear for long-term purposes by
the Company.



(%)

(e} O oan owverall examingteon of the Anangial staiements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries.

(N the Company has not raised any loans during the yeéar on the pledge of securities held in
its aubsidiares and associaltes companics,

{a} The Company did not raise any money by way af initial public offer or further piblhic offer

{including debt instruments) during the vear.

(%1}

(b¥The Company has not made any preferential allotment or privale placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) during the vear.

(2} According v the nformation and explanations given 10 ws no matenal Praud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or emplovees have been noticed or reported during
the vear.

(b} Mo report under sub-section (12} of section [43 of the Companies Act has been filed by the

auditors in Form ALYT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules,

(xif}

[x701)

(51w}

[%%)

{xv 1)

2014 with the Central Gowvernment, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(e} Mo whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company during the vear,

I owr apinion and according to the information and explanations given to s, the Company
is not & Midhi company and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable

According to the information and explarations given o us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the reloted parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the inancial stalements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our spinion, the Company haz an adequate imternsl audic sysiem commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.

{b) We have considered, the imternal audit reports for the yvear under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature. timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

Acearding to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company. the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him.

ta) The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

(b} In our opinton, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housging
Finance Activities without g valid Cenificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India
as per the Reserve Bank of India, 1934, if applicable.

{c) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment company us defined n the Core
Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,
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() In eur opinion, there is ne Core Investment Company within the Group {as defined in the
Core Investment Companies { Beserve Bank) Directions, 20016},

(xvil)  The Company has incurred Rs. 5.56 Laes eash losses during the financial year and also Rs
4.59 Lacs the immediately preceding financial vear.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year,

(xix) Omn the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expecied dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of Anancial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 1o oor
attention, which causes us 1o believe that any material uncertainty exists a5 on the date of the
andit report indicating thal Company 1s not capable of meeting its liahilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they Fall due within o period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this i not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company.

(xx)  Inowropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions
relating to Corporaie Social Responsibility (CSR ) in the Companies Act, 200 3 ane mol
applicable to the Company for the vear under review and hence, reporting under this clause
is not applicable.

Far B, Chhawchharia & Co.
Choriered Avcounipnis
Firm Registration No, 3051232

R R N ) G -
; Axhish Kumar
Place: Kolkata - Partner

Membership Mo, 3085 19
Date:26™ May, 2023 LD 233095 10RGREEX PA92Y



Annexure = B o the Independent Anditors” Bepon

Report on the Internal Financial Controls ander Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Com paimies Act, 20013 {(*the Act™)

We have audited the interngl linancial controls over linancial reporting of Winsome Holdings and
lnvestiments Limited (“the Company™) as of 31¥ March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial stalements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is reaponsible for establishing and  mantaining  internal  financial
controls based on the internal control over financinl reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of imermal conirol stated in the Guidance MNote on Awdit of
Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Indin ("ICAL') These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenarce of
adequate infernal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, mcluding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of s
assets, the prevention and detection of frads and errors, the accuracy and completeness. of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finencial information. as required under the
Compamies Act, 2003,

Auditors' Responsibility

Oiur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our sudit, We conducted our audit in agcordance with the Guidanze Mote on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the *Guidanee Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companics Act,
2003, 1o whe extent applicable tooan audit of imtermal Deancial conirols: bath applicable to an-wodi of
Internal Financial Contrels and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform. the asdit to obtain reasonable assurance abowl whether sdeguare intemal Gnancial controls
over tinancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls eperated effectively inall
malerial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over [inancial reporting and ther operating effectiveness. Our aodit of
intermal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financinl controlé over financial reportne, assessine the nsk that o material weakness exists. and
testing and evaluating the degign and operating effectiveness of intermal contral based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the avditer®s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of materiol misstaternent of the financial statements; whether due 1o frnsd or enror.

We believe that the audit evidence we hoave obtained s sufficient and appropriate to-provide & basis
for our audit opinion on the Company s intermnal financial controls system over financial reporiing,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 5 & process designed to provide
reasonable assurande regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finaniial
statemwents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1 penain 1o the maintenance of records tat. in reasonable detail, sccurately and Bairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonshle assurance that
transactions aré recorded as necessary 1o permiat preparation of financial statements in sccordance with
penerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and {3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventon or Gmely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have n material effect on the financial
statements,

Inbercot Limitations of Interpul Financial Controels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inhereait limitations of internal financial controls over Tinancial reporting, incloding the
posstbility of collusion or improper mamagement override of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods. are subject to the nsk that the internal
financial control ovér financial reporting mav become inadequate because of changes i conditions., or
that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Drpiminm

In cur opinion, the Company has, inoall maternd respects, on sdequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intermal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively os ot 31*March 2021, based on the imemal control over financial reporting
critena established by the Company considering the essentil components of intermal conirol stied n
the Guidance Note on Audit of Iniernal Financial Contrals Owver Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartened Accountaonts of India.

For B, Chliawehharia & Co.
= Chartered Accountants
,;‘f-}'_'ﬂ.;?\ Firm Registration Mo 305123E
4 ._:i_:':l': .#lfh'l.'l':l ti,l"l-'l-"'-""
i /2 Ashish Kumar
Place: Kolknta ; Partner

Membership Wi, 309510
Diate: 26 h"[.'!_'..'. 2023 N 235005 [BERGR EX PRO2T
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WINSONE HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITEL
CIM L PRI Bl 9TePLORSTLIS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MAHRCH, 2025
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WINSUME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITEDR
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

CIMN:LIZIZOWRI9TOPLOCOINTIS

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

(& i foes)
|Particulars 2022-202) 021-2022 |
CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Winsame Holdings & Investments Limited (“the Company™) is o public limited company
domiciled and incorporated in India and its shares are listed withthe Caleutia Stock Exchange
("CSET), India. The registered office of the company is situated at 28/1. Shakespeare Samni,
Koolkata= F00017.

The Company 15 a Non-Banking Financial Company and is registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank ol India Act 1934, The company is carrying on the business of Investment in Shares
& Securities nnd giving loans & ndvances.

The financial statements were authorised for isswe in accordance with a resolution passed by the
Board of Directors on 26MMay, 2023,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements (Separate financial statementis) have been prepared on ocerual basis in
aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, excepl for certain financial
assets and liabilities which have boen mensured ar fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instrumenis).

The financial statements are preseated in Indian Rupees (“INR™ or “¥7) and are rounded off 1o
nearest Ines except as otherwize stated,

1.2 Estimates and Judgements

T'he preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management 1o
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and pssumplions effect
the application of accounting policics and the reponied amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the linancial statements and reported
amounts of revenees and expenses duning the period. Application of accounting policies that
require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of
assumptions in these finencial statements have been disclosed in Note 2,13, Accounting estimages
could change from period 1o period. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes i estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, i maserial, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
hnancial statements.

1.3 Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assefs
All items of property, plant and equipment & intangible asscts are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and aceumulated impairment loss, if any.
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The cost of an wem of property, plant and equipment comprises of ispurchase price. any costs
directly attribwiable 1o its acquisition and an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and
removing the ilem and restoring the sie on which it s located, the obligation for which the
company incurs when the item is acquired. Subsequent costs-are included in the asset’s carrying
amount oF recogmnsed as g separate assel as sppropriete, only when it s probable that fulure
cepnomic benefits associated with the item will Aow to the company and the cost of the item can
b measured reliably. All other repamrs and maintenance aré charged @ proft or loss durmg the
reporting perind in which they are incurred.

Om transition o Ind-A%, the company has elected o continue with the carrying value of all it
property, plant and equipment recognised 3 at 1™ April 2018 measured as per the previows
GiAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation on property. plant and equipment is calouloted using the written down value basis 10
allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated wseful lives. The useful lives
estimated for the major classes of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Clavss ol prulz;:;t_;r, plant ani Useful life {tlwu ri}
euipment |
Air Conditioners 3 '
Furniture & Fixtures L]
Office Equipments 3
Computer — Hardwares i

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management’s
experts, which in some cases may differ from the lives & specified by Schedule 11 to the
Companies Act, 2003 The residual values are nol more than 5% of the origingl cosi of
acquisition of the asset including the assets as on the date of transition. The asset” residual valves
and wseful lives are reviewsd. and adjusted iCappropriate. ot the end of each reporting period.

An dtem of property, plant and eguipment and any senificam pan anbally recognsed s
derecogmised upon disposal or when ne future economic benefits are expected from its use or
dizposal. Anv pain o loss arsing on de-recognition of the asset s included in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset i= derecognised

2.4 Cash and Cash Eguivalent
Cash and cash equivalent i the balance sheel comprize cash af bainks and on haid and shori-temm
deposits maiuring within twelve months from the date of halance Sheet. which are subject 1o an

insignificant nsk of changes in value,

1.5 Financial Insiruments

A, Financicd fnstrements -Initial recogmicion amd measyrement

Financial assets and Ninancial labilites are recopnised in the company’s statement of financial
position when the company becomes o panty 10 the contractual provisions of the instrument, The
campany determines the classification of is financial assets and Lahilities a1 mitial recognition,
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus. in the case of financial assets nod

e
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recorded at lair value through profit or kbss, transaction costs. fhad are atinbutable 1o the
aciuistion of the hnancial asset.

B.1. Finarciad axsels —Subsequent measirenenl
The Subscquent measurement of hinancinl assers. depends on ther classihication which 15 as
ol laws:
a.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sabe in
thie near term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value throagh profit or loss.

b, Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Loans mnd réceivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
pﬂ}'m-&nt; that are not |:|l|u1.-|.'|'_1 i oan aetive markel, Trade receivables do mol CHITY ANy interest
gnd are stated at their nominal value es reduced by appropriae allowance for estimated
irrecoverable amounts hased on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical
experience. Additionally. a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous
groups and assessed for impairment collectively, Individual trade receivables are wrilten off
when management deems them not to becollectible.

¢, Financial assets at far vabue through OC]
All cquity investments, except investmenis in subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates.
falling within the scope of Ind AS 109, are measured af fair value through COther
Comprehensive Income (DCT) The company makes an imevocable election on an instroment-
by-inatrument basis 1o present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value, The classification is made on initial recognition and is irmevocable.

If the company decides to designate an equity mstrument at far value through OCL , then all
finir witlue changes on the instrument, excluding dividends. are recognized in the OCL

B2 Financial assets —Derecognition

The company derecogmses a fmancml assét when the contmctual rghis o the cash flows from
the asscts cxpire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewands of
o nership of the asser,

Upon derecognition of equity instruments designated o fair value fheough OC] the associated
fair value changes of that cquity instrument is transfered from OCI 1o Rotained Earnings,

C. 1. Fimancial fehilities —Subsequem messurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on theéir classification which is as
follows:
a. Fimancial labilities af Fair valoe through profil or loss
Fimancinl liabiives ar fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilines held for
trading. if any

b, Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Interest bearing boans and borrowings are subsequently measured ab amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method (EIR). Amortised cost is caleslated by taking into account any



discount or premivm on acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortised is mcleded in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

C.2 Financial Hahilitfes - Derecogririon
A financial Tnbility is derecognised when the obligntion under the liability is discharged or
CXpires.

0. cXfsetting firancial Daframenis
Fiisancial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position, if and only if, there s a curmently enforceable legal nght o offser the
recognised amounts and there s an intention 1o setile on @ net basis. or o realise the asseis and
satile the habilities simulianesusly.

E. Fair vilue measyrenienm!
The company measures certain financial instruments at fair value af each reporting date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participanis at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on preswmption that the transaction 1o sell the asset or transter the liabiliy takes place
either:

» In the principal market for the assets or liabality or

= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advaniageous market for the assel of

harbifity,

The principal or the mosi advantageous marke! musi be accessible o the company.

The eompany uses valuation wechnique that are appropriate i the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available o measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observahle
fnputs and minimising the use of unobservable mputs.

1.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised 10 the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measwred, regardless of when the payment is received,
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
aecount contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes, duties or other charges
collected on behall of the government/authorities.

The specific recognition eriteria for the various types of the company™s activities are deseribed
belovw:

Interest inconne

Interest income from loans, deposits. debtinstruments etc. is recognised using 1he effective
interest rate method, The effective interest rate-is that rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross camying amoeunt of &
financial asset, While caleulating the effective interest rate. the company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering all the contractual texms of the financial instrument (for example.
prepayiment, extension, call and similar options) but does nol consider the expected credil losses,



Crher fncome
Other Income is accounted for on accrual hasis except, where the receipt of income is uncertain,

2.7 Employee benefits

Shewt Term emplayes henefils

Liabilities for salaries and other employee benefits that are expected to be settled within twelve
maonths of rendering the service by the employees are classified as short term employee benetits,
Such short term employes benefits are measured at the amounts expecied to e pad when the
liabilities are senled.

Peose emploanen bemefits

{n) Defined benelit plans
The lahilities recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benclit planis the value of
the detined benefit obligation related to gratuity at the end of the year.

The lizbilities in respegt of defined benefit plan related to gratoity is caleolated on accrual
basis at the end of every year and net changes n the liability is included in employee benelit
expense in the statement of profit and less. Liability for Gratuity is recognized of accrual
basis a1 every yeor end but the requisite present valuation. using actuarial valuation
technigues. of such amounts payable is not being done.

Payment relited to defined benefit plan related o gratuity is included in employee benedi
expenses in the statement of profit & loss,

1.8 Leases
A contract ks, of contains, 4 lease T the contract conveys the right to controlthe use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company us o Lesses

he Company recognises right-lo-use gssel representing its right Lo use theunderlying ssset for
the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of theright-to-use assel measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initialmeasurement of the lease lability adjusted for
any lease payments made af or beforethe commencement date less any lenze incentives received,
plus any initial direcicosts incurred and an estimate of costs 1o be meurred by the lessee in
dismantlingand removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on whichit
is located, The right-to-use assets is subsequently measured af cost less anyaccumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses. ifany snd adjusted forany remeasurement of the
lease liability, The right-to-use assets is amortized from the commencement date of lease over the
period of lease wermor useful life of right-to-use assel

Right-to-use assets are tested Tor impaimient whenever there is any indication thattherr carrying
amownts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognisedin the statement of profit
and foss,

The Company has elected not 10 apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases wshori-term leases
of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leasesfor which the underlying asset



i5 of low valee. The lease payments associated withthese leases are recogmzed a5 an expense on a
strmighi-line basis over the leaseterm.

Company as a Lessor

Al the inception of the lease the Company clissifics cach of its leases a3 either anoperating lease
or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease payments receivedunder operating leases as
income on & straight-line basis over the lease terin. Incase of a finance lease, finance income is
recopnised over the lease term based ona pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on
the lessor’s net investmentin the leass.

The Company 15 nor required (o make any adjustments on ransition o Ind AS |16 forleases in
which it-acts-as n lessor. The Company sceountedfor jts |leases in accordance with Ind AS |16
from the date of transition. TheCompany docs not have any significant impact on account of sub-
lease on theapplication of this standard,

1.9 Taxes

Clirrenf Ty

The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of 1ax payable in respect of
taxable income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates.

Current tax relating o items recognised in other compeehensive income or equity is recognised in
other comprehensive income or equily. respectively,

Deferred Toax

Deferred 1ax 15 provided wsing the hability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes ar the
repoiting dite,

Deeferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary dilferences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and. the carry forward of wnused tax
eredits and any wnused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recopmised 10 the extent that it is
probuble that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences.
the carry forward of unused fax credits and unused 1ax losses can be utilized,

Deferced tax assets and liabilities arc measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
vear when the asser is realised or the liability is seitled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted at the repocting date.

Dieferred tax relating to items recognised in other compeehansive income or equity is recognised
in ather comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset il a legally enforceable right exists 10 set
Of T current Iax assels agaanst current tax habilities,

2.1 Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognised when the company has present determined obligations as a resubl of
st events an outfllow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o sentle the



obligations. Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required to sertle the
present obligation.at the balance sheet date.

I the effect of the time valve of money 15 material, provisions are discounted using & current pre
tax rale that reflecis, whiere uppropriale. the risks specific'to the liability. Where discounting 15
used, the increase in the provision dug o the passage of time is recognised as o finance cost.

A Contingent Liability is not recognised but disclosed in the noles to the accounts, unless the
probability of an cutflow of resources is remote.

A conningent asset 15 genemlly neither recognised nor disclosed.

2.11 Earnings per share

The Basic emmings per share (EPS) is calculimted by dividing the net profil or loss {or the year
atiributable o the equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the yvear.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted eamings per share. the net profit or loss. tor the year
attributable 10 the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the vear are adjusied for the effects of all dilutive potentinl eguity shares.

2.12 Impairment of assels

The company assesses. al each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. IF any indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for an assel s requined. the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An ssset’s recoverzhle amount i the higher of
an azzel’s or cash-generating unil’s (CGUY Fur value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asser, unless the asset does ol generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other asses or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or OGL exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
imipaired and wsowritien down (o its resovemble amaonnt.

In assessing value in use. the estimated fiture cash Nows are discounied to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific 1o the asset, In determining fair value less costs of disposal. recent market
transactions are tuken into account. 1f no such transactions can be identificd. an appropriate
viluation model is used,

Impairment losses of contmuing operations. neluding impainment on inventorics. are recognised
in the stalement of profit and loss,

L13Critical accounting estimates

Recoverability of Loansddvances and provision for the some

Judiaments are required in assessing  the recoverability of overdoe  Loans/Advances and
determining whether a provision agsinst those Loans/Advances & required. Factors considered
include the credil rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future
payments and any possible acticns that can be taken to mitigate the risk of nor-payvment.
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(1) The.mapor components: of tnx exponse loe dee vears ended 31 March 2023 snd 31 March 3027w

& urrent Taa:
Cleprionl Ta% expaenses [ar curroni sear
Comemd lax expenses perlaining g prior periogds

Dheferrad 1ax ohlipations
Tirtul taw expense reperted in the statement of prefil or buss

{4 i s

22 - TS 2T - 102
1741} 1. 37

(7410 {6.33)

(1] The reconcilmison of cstimated incomie 0% experse 5l Saory neoise sy maid 1o moemic lox expenses reponied in siniement of profi

and loss is as nlkws

Profil before income laxes
AL sipiabary imcai iy mle
Expecied Income Tax expenses

T gt of wd| usmenes 10 recontile o il Feeme BE expense W reporied income s EHpEnas
' cxpomescs portaining to pror pericsds
Total Ineome Tax expenses

{iiii]

I002- 2023 20212022
IR E] b}
26001 20,01

Sipmificent enmpanents of net deferred tax sesers and lshbilitdes Tore the sear ended om 306 Meprch, 2023 §s as fallows

Recognmed!  Recognised
z reviersei reverseid in 3
Farticalurs 'I::T:r:: throegh il her :t:n.::i
Frofit amd comprehensiv
. Liss £ imeanse

Deferred Tay {Assers ) LinbBlies in relatien io:
- Depreckison an Property. Plant and Fguipmen) and [ense Asseti 152 [T . {10sl&
= Fimancial Inslmonisents mensured ol Fair Yaloe T . {0 i) )
= Imconse Tax Bosz of Fnancind Insirmumenis I57.34) (438} - 16ETH
- Emplovee Benefite- Gradity (2413 i34} - (3,79
- Unnhsisbicil Losses e 1172} - {12 1K)
B B lermed Tax | Asscrs Wl abillies AR 9% [T.41) 2, B ) 115.52

Sipmificuni SIEHIRERE al ned deferred tan mssets and Habilsties for the year embed on 3wt March, 2022 s as Tillows;

Hecopnted!  Hecogmined!
z Firk e reversed im

Farticulurs [H}.]:::: thromgh ather :}::I::;E

Frofit und  comeprehensiv

l.oax £ incame

Delerred Tay {Assetsildabiives i pelatben bos
= Deprecimtion am Properiy, Plam and Equipment mvd Lense Assgen (53 0] 5 1,52
- Finasscial lastminsents wicasored al Fair Valse b B = | BTl 2,7
= It Tax Base af Froane il Dssteneents (5.9 (5.348) . (37.34)
= Emplovee Bemefits Grubuily (2.5 L - 1241)
= | Inabsnrbed Lises (53 h [ - {10
Met Deferred Fax [ Assct=k L iabilities 4l i F (B35 P67 138,549
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Wotes bo Finanesal Statements (0 ol

EARMNINGS PER SILARE

The carning per share has boen cakiudated as specificdin Ind-AS-33 on “Earnings Fer Share” prescribed by Companies | Acconnting Statidarcs)

Rilcz, 200 5-amd redlnied disclosuns are as beliney

Far Calcaliting Basic & [Mluted carnisgs per share; JIEE-Z2 S | B | e
1 Profiy luss | anteibuitalds w byuity alders of the Ciompany | € 8 facs) Ul 26 1.34
b Wetphted Averape nomdber of equibe dhires uscd as o danomiraior (R I 1,00
incalculaiing EPS {Mos.
o Hasie & [y lubed FPS (a'by a4 .13
FINAMULAL INSTRUMENTS
Finuncial Instruments by cafepary
e cormying value of Nnencial insrimens by i gras ason Mt Marcle 2023 are s ol
(7 in Lacs)
Fair Value ot g Tudal
Wine Fair ¥iulee Amaortised Twiul Fair
Partculsaes thrpdizh Prafl & carTyim
Reference thriugh (101 i YR r
Liss TTHIE &l e Vonlue
Fusanees] Asecis
Cash& Cash Equivalenis Al - . 2.01% ) 210
Ciiher Boceivohbles 3.E1 - - i, (58 ok ] f0H
| FN T L 3.1 - 2 1o g2 [N e [
lenvesiments
= Fquity & Chiher |nsiramenis LR . [NNE T B3 1, 00242 (e
[ Mher Fisancinl ossels 23 - = 22 223 3331
Twinl Financial Assels - [T 19173 1,332.03 1,.552.n3
Finnnginl Linkilifizs
Dhpusits il - . 0126 2 N2
{Hher linancinl liabilses 52 - = R 1.9 BRI
Todal Fimmncial Llabilivies . - 4.I1 4. 22 4.112
Pl caprying valim of fiaitcial Insdrumeints by catégionies @ an 5t Wanch, 2002 e as lalbaws!
i am Lotk
Fair Value T . Tuwiul
; Mk Fair Valee Amartised Tirnl Fai
Particulmrs : b i i
Reference  ‘hrovgh Profled 4 dh OC) Cosd TAETIRE Value
Lans vislae
[Financial Assets
Cash & Uash Equivalenis il = = 0,77 A 77 A7
b Biceivaldo 124 - - (.54 {1 77 .84
Lajrm 3.3 - . 1157 [ By 1k, 57
Irmvestimenis
« Equigy- & Chihir Instraments 34 . I hnF. 3 HETT [LI2E36 [ 23834
Cibwer Mpancial sesets 15 - - 341 2341 2341
Tkl Financiol Asaeis - 116550 19550 1 000 1, 1. LT
Finnngial Linhililics
Dheposits 5. - - (el 012 ERT
Uiz Niancanl lakilices 53 - - 412 4.12 412
Total Fmpneinl Linlalitses - - Lt 454 435
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4.3

Mules

!IH“EE!D‘H‘I‘II estimations anid assum E]IEI-IIS
) The management assessed that cash and cash equivalems and other curment abilities approximate their carmying amounts

largely: due to the shorl-term maturitics of these imstruments.

by) The Fuir value of the: financiol asses ond Habildies 15 included of the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
i 0 eurrent ransaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or hguidation sale. The following methods and
gnspmptions were used to estimate the fair values:

(i) The fair valuwes of the guoted shares are based on price quaations ai the seporring date.

(i} The Fair values of the unqueted equity shares hive been determined based on the last audited finonéial statements and
harve used Mer Asset Value approach Tor determaring the fair vahues,

Falr value hierarchy

The following table presents the falr value hierirchy of assets and Habilities measured ot fair value on a recurring basis ;

(& i Lyl
Fair value: measurement at-end of the reporting

Particulars Node period/vear using

Reference Level | | Level2 | Leveld | Total |
As on 3t March, 2023
Financial Assets
Eguity & Other Instrnnents 3.4 - - 1L I02A% 110343
As on 3st March, 2023
Financial Assets
Equity & Cither Inshruments 34 - - 1228 36 1,228,356

Level 1: Quoted Prices incactive markets for idenfical assets or leabilities

Level 20 Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset o lability, either directly
{i.e. a5 prices) or indirectly (L detived from prices).

Level 3z Inputs fir the assets or labilities that are not based on observeble market dat (unobservable ingurs)

The company's policy i 1 recognie transfees into and the transfers ont of Fair value hiemrchy levels gz ot the end of the
reporting peried. There are no iransfers barween level | and level 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Fimancial Rish Management

I'he Company’s activities expose i w varicas financial risks: market risk, credin fsk and Hgusdity sk, The company tries

o foreses the anpredictable nature of financial markets and seck to minimise potential sdverse impact on s Nnancial
perfommance. The senior management of the company oversees the management of these risks, The management bas
additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controfs, 11 isthe Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for
speculative purpases may be undertaken.
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WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
ANNEXURE TO NOTE - I8

Schedule to the Balince Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company (ax required in evms of
Poragraph 1Y of Nen-Banking Financial Cempeny - Newe Spstearically Imporsant Nown-Deposit foking
Company (Reverve Bank) Divections, 2016}

_ (¥ in lacs)
Particalars
Linbilitics side:
(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of | Amount Aot
interest scerued thereon but not paid: o= overdus
standing
(a)  Debentures : Secuncd
: Unsecured MIL MIL
{other than falling within the NIL HIL
meaning of public deposits)
(bl Deferred Credits
{c) Term Loans MIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate lonns and bormowing NIL NIL
(2] Comimercial Paper HIL NIL
() (her Loans (specify natunz) NIL NIL
Assets side:
Amount outstanding |

{ {£) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills
receivabbes [other than those included in (4) below):

(@) Hecured Fi' ||
_ (b} Unsecured = 2274 lacs
{3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock os hire and Other
assefs loans counting towards AFC activities
i Lease assets incleding lease rentals under
sundry dehiors:
fay  Financial lease 1
ihi Operating lease MIL
(i} Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry
debtors: ML
[a) Axszeis an hire Nl
() Reposiessed Assels :
(i) Ciher loons counting towards AFC activities:
{a) Loans where assets have been repossessed WL
b} Lo ether than {a) above HIL
(4] | Breakeup of lovestments;
Current Invesiments:
I ruoted:
(1) Shares: (a} Equily BIL
(b Preference ML
| (i} Dehenturas and Bonds NIl

=



(i) Units of mutual funds
[iv ) Governiment Securities
(v} Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:
{1} Shares: {a) Equity
() Preference

(1) Debentures and Bonds
i} Llnits of mutual funds

(iv)  Government Securitics
iv)  Cithers

Long Term [nvestments:
1, Quoteg:

(1) Share: {a) Equity
(1) Preference

{11 Debentures and Bonds
iy Units of mantual funds
{ivl  Govemment Securities
[v] Crthers { Please specify )
Linguinted:{*)
(1} - Shares: {a} Equity
{h} Preference

(1) Debentures and Bonds
{itd) Unitz of nustual Funds
(v Dovernment Scouritics
i) Others (please specify)

{ )

(*)Exclude unrealised gains in accordamce with RBI's
guidance on implementation of Ind= AS vide nofification

dated 13th March, 2020,

el

MIL
MIL
MIL

MIL
MIL

ML,
NIL
MIL
WIL

il
il

il
Ml
Nil
Ml

21551
S013

MIL
NIL
ML
MIL

Burrower EFOHI =W ise classification nl‘-':ngtsﬂlnncnﬁ as in (2) and (3) above:

Amount net of provisions

Category Secured | Unsecured: | logal |
I. Related Parties
fa} Subsidiaros MIL ML MIL
(b} Companies in the same group NIL 191.24 191.24
{e) Other related partics NIL 11.64 1164
2. Other than related parties NIL 18,44 18.44
Total NIL 171.32 221.32




[6) Investor group-wise classifieation of all investments {current and long term) in |
shares and securities (both quoted and unguated: |
* Market Value 7 Break Book Value
Category up or fair valee or NAY Met ol
Pravisions)
|. Belated Paries
(m) Subsidiarics 1286 11586
ib) Commpanies in the same group MNIL MIL
ic) Other related parties NIL NIL
2, Orher than related parties 206,57 206.57
Total {*) | 11943 119.43

(* )Exclude unrcalised gains in accordance with RBI's guidence on implementation of Ind-AS vide
notification dated [ 3th March, 2020,

({7 Dither information

Particulars _Amount

(k) Cirnss Mon-Performing hss:_a_f_s

inl  Related parties NIL
(b} Other than related parties MNIL

(il Met Mon-Performing Assets

(a)  Related parties NIL
|'1:|:_| Crther than related partics MNIL
i 1] Amsets acquired in satisfaction of deb NIL
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Winsome Holdings & Invesimenis Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Orpinion

We have sudited the accompanying consolidaed financial statements of Winsome Holdings &
Investments Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company™) and its subsidiarias and
asseciale company {Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associate company together referred 1o as
“the Ciroup™), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheat as at 3 1% March, 2023, the consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss{including other comprehensive income).consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the vear then ended. and notes to the
consolidated tinancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so
redquired and give a troe and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled
in India, of the consolidaied state of alfairs of the Group and ils associate as at 317 March, 2023, of
consolidated loss (including other comprehensive ncome), consolidated changes in equity and its
consalidated cash flows for the vear then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
23 10) of the Companies Act. 20135, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consalidated Financial Statements section of oor
report. We gre independent of the Group and it associate in accordance with the ethical requirements
tst are relevant 1o our pudit of the consolidated financial statements in Indis in teriis of the Code of
Ethics issued by ICAL and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical respansibilitics in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis
For our opimion

Responsibilities ol Management for the Consolidated Financial Statemenis

I'he Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated fnancial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the
Act”) that give & true and fair view of the consolidated financial position. consolidated financial
performance and conselidated cash flows of the Grouwp including its associate in accordance with the
accounting principies generally accepted in India, imcluding the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and
its associale are responsible for mamtenance of adequate accounting records in aceordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding rhe assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting  policies; making
judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent: and the design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate intermal financial controls, that were operating effectively [or ensunng
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the lMnancial statements that give o true and Fair view and are free from maerial misstaement,
wheth o fraud or error. which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated

;r KOLKATA | NEWDELHI | NAGPUR



In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and its
associate to continue a5 a going concern. disclosing. a= applicable, matters refated to going concem
nnd wsing the going concern basiz of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends o
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bul 1o do so,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its associale are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and its associate

Aunditor’s Hesponsibilities for the Audit of the Conselidated Financial Statements

Chur ohjectives are to obtaim reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as 8 whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditer’s report that includes our opinion. Beasonable sssurance 15 a high level of szsurance, bt is not
a guarantee that an aodit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect & material
missialement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considered materip]
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could repsonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate (o provede a basis for our ppinien. The risk
of not detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from
error, as frand may nvolve collusion. forgery, imtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

« Ofbtnn an understanding of intermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate. in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating ¢ Mectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the approprintencss of sccounting policies used and the reascnablencss of accounting
cstimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty exists related 10 events or
conditions that may cast sigmilicant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continug as
a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncenainty exists, we are required to draw atiention
in pur guditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the consclidated financial statements or, i such
disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repont, However, future events or conditions may cause the
Crrowp and 15 associafe o cease (o continue as a going concer.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the consolidated Gnancial stalements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated hnancial  statements  represent the
undertying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fnancial information of (he entilies or
business activities within the Group and its associste to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, We are responsible for the direction, supervision amd performance of the audit
of the 1 il statements of such entifies included in the consolidated financial statements of




statements, which have been andited by other auditors, such other auditers rémain responsible for
the direction. supervision and performance of the awdits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entitics included in the consolidated financial statements of which we ane the independent auditors
regarding, amang other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our sudi,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable. related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditer’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in extremely rare
cirgumstanges, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would rcasonably be expected to oumweigh the public inlerest
bencfits of such communication

Mher Matter

i} The financial statements of an associate company considered in this consolidased financial
statement hos been fumished by the management 1o us, and our opinion is based solely on such
unaudited Nirancial siaterment provided to us by the management.

i) Provision for Gratuity is recognized on accrual hasis at every year end but the requisite present
valuation, using actunrial valuation techniques, of such amounts payable is not being done,

Hwever. our opinion 15 not modified in respect of these matiers.
Report on Other Legal and Resulatory Requirements

I. As requited by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) we have sought and obtained all the mformation and explanations which to the best of oor
knowledge and belief were necessary Tor the purposes of our audit.

{b) in our opinion proper books of account as regoired by law have been kept by the Company o far
as it appears from our examination of these books:

() the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinien, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;




{e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31"March 2023 taken
en record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31"March 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() with respect to the adequacy of the intermal financial controls with reference o financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A7 and

(g) With respeet to the other matters o be included I the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 16} of the Act. as amended:

In our opmnion and to the best of our information and sccording 1o the explanations given 1o us, the
remuneration, if any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

{h} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordonce with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
il according to the explanations given to s

i the Group dees not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. the Group does not have any material foreseeable losses on Jong term contracts ineluding derivative
contracts which would impact its financial position;

ii. there were no amounts which are required w0 be ransferred 1o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group

v, () the management has represented that, 10 the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
heen advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premivm or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
{“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, direetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guaraniee, sccurity or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) the management has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person or eality, ieluding toreign entity (“Funding Parties™). with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or catitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Benefciaries™) or provide any guaranice, security or the like
o behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

{¢) Based on the sudit procedures that have heen considersd reasonsble and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing his come to our notice that has caused ws to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii} of Rule 11{e}, as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatemernt.




v. the Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year;

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies {Auwditor's
Report) Order, 2020 {the “Order™ “CARO™) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
[43(11) of the Act. 1o be imcluded in the Auditor's report, according to the infirmation and
explanations given to us and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its
subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting
under CARC is applicable. we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in such
CARD reports,

For B. Chhawehharia & Co.
Tﬁtﬁﬂmﬁ Chartered Accountants

alashs £y
Ashish Kumar
Place: Foolkata Partmer
Date: 26th May, 2023 Membership No. 309519

LDIN: 233095 19BGSEXTI003



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors® Report

Heport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Compamies Act, 2003 (“the Act™)

We have audiled the internal financial comtrols pver financial reporting of Winsome Holdings and
Investments Limited (“the Holding Company™). and s subsidiaries and its associates {Holding
Company its subsidiaries and sssociate company together referred to as “the Group™), as of 31 "March
2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
sedr ended on that date,

Management s Responzibility for Internal Finapcial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintsining internal financisl
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants
of India (*ICAD"). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate imtemal financial controls thet were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of is
assets, the prevention and detection of fravds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely prepamtion of reliable financial information, as required under the
Com panies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibiliiy

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intermal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our asdit. We conducted our audit in sccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section [43(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, 10 the extent applicable o an audit of inemal financial controls, both-applicable 1o an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, bath isgued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
pertorm the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutl whether adequate internal financial conirols
over financial reporting was cstablished and maintained and i such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reposting and their operating effectivencss, Chur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over Anancial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemmal control based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the linancial statements, whether due io fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained &= sufficient and appropriate 1 provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company s intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting 5 a process designed to provide
reasongble pssurance regarding the reliability of foancial reporing and the preparation of Anancial
staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that { 1) periain 1o the mamtenance of resords that, in reasonable detail, sccurately and firly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
penerally accepred aecounting principles, and tha receipis and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely deection of unauthorised acquisition,
e, of disposition of the company’s” assets that could have o material effect on the financial
Slatemcnis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal Ninancial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due o
error or fraud may occur and ol be defected. Also, projections of any evaluafion of the inlemal
financal controls over financial reporfing to future periods are subject to the rizk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterionte,

Dpinion

In our opinion, the Company hes, in all material respects, an sdequate internal financial controts
system over financial reporting and such imemal financial confrols over financial repoming were
operating effectively as at 31"March 2023, basad on the internal confrol over financial reporting
eriteria established by the Company considering the cssential components of intemal contro] stated in
the Guidance Mote on Awdit of Intersal Financial Controls Over Financial Beporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B. Chhawehharia & Co.
Chartered Accouintants
Firma Registration Mo, 303123E

hlist, fwn
Ashish Kumar

Place: Kolkata Fartner

Dzive: 26th May 20235 Membership No, 309319

UDIM: 233851 9BGSEX3M3



WINSOME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIMN:LIY 29WHIYT6P 1L C0MT2)
CORSNIATED BALANCE SHEET A5 AT JIST MARCH, 2023
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WINSDME HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: LI R T6MLC 130723
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR JIST YIARCH, 2023

(T dar e, ecvepr ax ahirwise stafev)
| Pastiemiars Notes 2022-2023 w0 |
Hevenue from Operulions K
Inizrust [Boonie LR (AR DRE
Diividena Encrme L2l -
Prafit om Sod of Invesameais LA 140
1ih 51 1525
Qher Ingame ’
Fartal Ingons 2.7 17
Servier Chnrpes 444 L
{hatiers 0.1 .28 062
742 B4w
Totwl Inemme 2173 2165
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Chamgss in Inventodlcs- Equity nstrements 18] 16 251
Empleyee Benelils Expenscs 1.2 k4 12,65
[eprecianion aind amorizaison expeenes H.d (L34 i
(nihiers eapsises 4 13.02 12.00
Tetal Exjieiiss 4185 SL.04
Prafid Loss) Before Fax and Esceptional fiem |19.12) (k49
Excepilonal leem (] 112 HE =
Prafitil.oss) Belfnre Tnx R2.2H 130T
Tax Eapense: Iz
ad Current Tox EEH .55
) Deeferred Tax (970} L1327y
{949} i1
Prufid Loss) for the Year R ] ] | T8 7T
(hber Comprebensive Income
LA Deens bl will nod be reclassilicd vo profil or liss
- Chamges in fnir velue of Equily & Other Finencial lnstrumenid 19732 134507
- Tax Expense relafing i abave bem 4% 0n T80
iher Compeehensive income for the Y oar 1521 6) (27151
1B Tz vhat will be reclassified 1o profil or liss ¥ -
irher Comprehemive Incomed| Lass| fier (e vear (411 (153 16k 27131}
Tural Comprebensive IncometLoss) for ibe year {50.79) (2108}
(Profis Dther Compuelensive Inowme)
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= Dhher Comprchensne Incoms kss) For the vear (23.98) {6.71)
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WINSOME HOLIMNGS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIMN:LIR129WBI9T6P LOO3AOT2Y
COMSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2023

(¥ ier Faex)
[Farticulars 2022-2023 221-2022 |
CASH FLOW FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES ;
Ml Profin Lass ) before fas H1EH {0.dw)
Adjusied for
Depreciation and amortlsation expense [T R
Intere=t Income (1110 (9,74}
Interest on Redeemable Preference Shares (0.05] (0.05)
Provision For Gratuity 529 (050
Profit from sale of Property, Flant & Equipment - .
Linbifities Written Back ({10 10.53)
Profit from sabe of investment [4.98) {3404
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES TLIR {43 %)
Addjugsed for
Increpsedecrepse ) in wade and other payables .20 {14481
Changes in Inventories 16 26.51
Increased decrense) in irade and other receivables (302 4.7
CASH GENMERATED FROM OPFERATIONS T6.TI {14.07)
CHrect Taxes pabd | adjusted (x5 124
Cash flow before extro ordinary items 7638 {12.79)
Net cash Tram Operating activities (A) 76,38 (12.79)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTIMNG ACTIVITIES @
Purchase of Investments [2.Z0) (22.22)
Sale of [nvestments 13.07 §322
Net Cash from investing activities {B) 1(LET RN
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @

Loans (mel of repayiments) (99.55) (20.69)
Ineterest Income 1.1 L.TH
Met Cash from Financing sctivities (C) (A5 10y
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENMTS (A+ B+ ) (R R 7.30
CASH ANMD CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 11.77 448
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 10,55 1 1.7

01 Proceeds from Song erineand other bormowings are shiown tel of repayrmen.
02, Cash and Cash equivalents represant cash and bank balances only.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited (“the Company™ is & public limited company
domiciled and incorporated in India and its shares are fisted with the Calcutta Stock Exchange
("CSET), India. The registered office of the company is siluated at 28/1, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata- 700017,

'he Company iz a Non Banking Financial Company and s registered under section 43-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. The company is carrying on the business of Investment in Shares
& Securities andgivingloans &advances,

The consolidated financial statement includes the following entities:
Subsidiaries;

i) Kredo Commercial Limited

i) Kredo Venture Limited

1] Kredo Developers Limited

v} Siddhipriva Vincom Priviate Limited

1} Manabarrie Tea Company Limited!Unaudited)

Ihe comsolidated financial statements were suthorised for issee in accordance with o resolution
passed by the Board of Direciors on 26™May, 2023,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements (consolidated financial statementsihave been prepared on accrual hasis
i aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
assets and labilities which have been measured at fair value {refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (“INR” or “¥") and are rounded off 1o
pearest lacs except as otherwize stated,

2.2 Basis of Conselidation

i} Winsome Holdings & Investments Limited consolidates entities which it owns or control, The
consolidated financial statements comprises the financial statements of its subsidiary companies
and its associate company as disclosed in Noge 15,

i) The consolidated lnancial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in the same forma
as that sdopted by the parent for standalone financial statements.




i} The Conselidated Financial Statements have been combined on “line-by-line basis' by adding
the book values of like itams of assets. liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating nter-
group balances / transactions and resulting ehmination of unrealsed profits o full for its

subsidiary,

iv) The amounis shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of the relevant reserves as per
the balance sheet of the parent Company and s share in the post-acquisibion inerease - the
relevant reserves of the entity o be consolidated.

v} MNon- Controlling Interest represents the amount of equity attributable to non-controlling
sharehodders of the dse on which investment in a subsidiary = made and its share of movements
in equity since that dare.

vi) Investment in associate company has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS
218 lovestmeits on Associates and lainl Ventores

vii) Motes fo the Consolidated Financial Statemenis represents notes involving items which are
considered material and are accordingly duly disclosed. Materiality for the purpose is assessed in
relation o the information contained in the Consolidated Financial Statements. Further, additional
statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the subsidiary and / or a parem
haveng no beanng on the troe and Gor view of the Consohdated Financial Statements have not
been disclosed in the Copsolidated Financial Statements,

1.3 Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the consobdated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
manggement [© make estimates, judgments and assumptions, These estimates, judgments and
assumpticns cffoct the apphcation of nccountmg policies and the reporied nmounts of assets and
linhilities, the disclosures of confingent assets and lmbilines at the date of the finoncial statemenis
and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the peried. Application of accounting
policies that require critical sccounting estimates mvolving complex amd subjective judgments
and the vse of assumphons in these financal statements have been disclosed m Note 2005
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results may differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made s management becomes aware of changes
in circumstances surreunding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected o the financial
statemems in the perod in which changes are made and. if material, their effecrs are disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements,




1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment
All frems of property, plant and equipment are stated al cosi less accumulated deprecistion and
secumulated mmparment loss, if any,

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises of itspurchase price, any costs
directly amributable 1o its acquisition and an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and
removing the flem and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the
company incurs when the item is acquired.Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrving
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate. only when it is probable that fiture
economic benefits associated with the item will fow to the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is caleulated using the written down value basis 1o
allocate their cost, net of their residual vabhies, over their catimated uselul lives, The wselul lives
estimated for the major ¢lasses of property. plant and equipment are as fallows;

Class of property, plant and Useful Eife (in yenrs)
e ui e
Air Conditioners 5
Furniture & Fixtures T |0
Office Equipments 3
Computer Hardware 3

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management's
experis, which in some ciases may differ from the lives as specified by Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013, The residual values are not more than 5% of the onginal cost of
acquisition of the assel including the assets as on the date of transition. The asset” residual valoes
and wscful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An item of properdy, plant and eguipmeni and any significont part inibially recognised s
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of
profitand loss when the asset is derecognised.

L5 lnventories

Equity Insiruments
Equity Shares held for trading are measured a1 fair value through profit and loss.

1.6 Cash and Cush Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance shect comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits maturing within twelve months from the date of balance Sheet, which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value,




1.7 Financial Instroments

A Fimanciol Instrumenss - imited wecogmition and measnremens

Financial assets and finencial liabilities are recognised in the company’s ststement of financial
position when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The
company determings the classification of s financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition
Al Financial assets are recognised initially af fair value plug, in the case of Rnancial assets not
reconded ot fair valee through profit or loss, ransaction costs that are attributable W the
acquisition of the financial asset.

B, 1. Fingncial assets -Sebseguens measurement
The Subscquent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which 15 as
follows:
a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets-al fair value through profit and: loss inclede financial asseis hebd for sale in
the near term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss.

b, Financial assets measured ai amaorised cost

Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any inferest
and are stated el their nomimal valoe as medoced by appropriate allowance for estimated
imecoverable nmounts based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical
experience. Additionally, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous
gronps and assessed for impaiment collectively. Individual trade receivables are written oft
when manpgement deams theam nol 1o ke collechible,

¢.. Financial assets a1 fair valee through OC]
All  equity  investments, except investments in subsidiaries.  joint  ventures  and
associates. falling within the scope of Ind A5 109, pre measored of Fir valoee through Other
Comprehensive Income (OC1). The company makes an ivevocable election on an instrument
by instrument bagis 1o present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair
value. The classification is made on initial recognition and 15 irrevocable.

IMthe company decides 1o designate an equity instrument at fair value lhmugh L then all
fair valoe changes on the nstrument, excluding dividends, are recognized m the OC1

B.2, Financial assets —-Devecopnition
The commpany derecognizes a financial asser when the contractual rights to the cash flows from

the asseis expire or it transfers the fimancial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assel.

Upian derecognition of equity instraments designated at fair value through OCI, the associated
fair value changes of that equity imstrument 15 transferred Teom OCT o Betaimed Earmings

C. L Firancial Labiliey —Subseguent measurement

The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification which is as
Foillows:

a. Financial liabilitics at fair value through profit or loss




Financial liahilities at fair valoe through profit or less melude financial habilitses held for
irading. if any.

b, Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured ol amortised cost wsing the
effective interest rate method (EIR). Amaortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acguisition and fee or cosls that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortised is ineluded in finance costs in the starement of profit and loss.

.2 Fimancial Bahilities -Derecognition
A financial Lability is derecognised when the obligation under the lsbility 15 discharged or
exXpines.

I3, Eietting financial fnsirumenis
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statemen of
financial position, if and only il there is a cumently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an mtention (o sefllé on a net basis, or o realize the assets and
settle the labilities simultaneously.

E. Fair valire measurentent
The ¢company measures certain financial instruments ol fuir value ot exch reporting dite. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transter a lability in an orderly
transaction between markel participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on presumpdion that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liahility takes place
either:

*  In the principal market for the assets or lability or

* [n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company,

The company uses valuation technigue that are appropriate in the ciroumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observahle
inputs and minimising the use of unchservable inputs.

LA Revenue Recognifion

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it iz probable that the economic benefits will fow 1o the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is received.
Revenue is measured ot the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, aking inio
account contraciually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes, duties or other charges
collected on behalf of the povernment/authorities

The specific recognition criteria for the various types of the company’s activities ane described
bebow:

fenfire st imeonme
Interest income from loans, deposie, debtinstruments ete. is recognised wsing the effective
inlerest rate | . The effective imlerest rate is that rate that exactly discounts estimated future




cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assel to the gross camying amount of a
financial msset, While caleulating the effective mterest mfe, the company estimates the expecied
cash Aows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example.
prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Service Uharypex

Service charges is recognised upon rendering of services fo the extent it is probable that the
economic cash Mow benefit will be there 1o the company and the economic benefit can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is received.

i Rher Thoowie
Other Income is aceounied for on scdroal basis excepl, where the receipt of income is unceriain.

1.9 Employee benefits

Shovi Term emplover boengfivs

Liabilitizs for salaries and other emplovee benefits thar are expecied to be settled within mwelve
maonths of rendering the service by the employvees are classified as short term employes benefits,
Such short ferm emplovee benefits are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled,

Post emplenament bemefils

a) Defined benefit plars
The liabilities recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plan is the value of
the defined benehit obligation related to gratuity an the end of the year.

The habilities in respect of defined benefdt plan related 1o gratuity 15 calcolated on accrual
bagiz at the end of every vear and net changes in the liability i ineluded in employes benefil
expense in the statement of profit and loss. Liability for Gratuity s recopnized on accrual
basis at every wear end b the requisite present valuation, uzing acwarial valuatiion
techmiques, of such amounts payable is not being done.

Payment related to defined benefit plan related 10 gratuity is included in employes benefit
expenses in the statement of profit & loss,




210 Leazes
A contract is, or conlains, o lease if the contract conveys the right to comrofthe use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,

Company as a Lessee

The Company recognises right-to-use assel representing s right to use theunderlving asset for
the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of theright-lo-use asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initialmeasurement of the lease liability adjusied for
any lease payments made at or beforethe commencement date less any lease incentives received,
plus any initial directcosts incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee n
dismantlingund removing the underlving asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on whichit
is located. The right-lo-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less anysceumulated
depreciation, sccumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted forany remeasurement of the
lease liability, The rght-to-use assets is amonized from-the commencemem date of lease over the
periad of lease termor usetul lite of right-to-use asset,

Right-to-use assets are iested for impairment whenever there is any indication thattheir carrying
amounts may nof be recoverable. Impamrment loss, if any, is recognisedin the statement of profit
and loss,

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS [ 16 Leases toshort-term leases
of all assers that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leasesfor which the underlying nsset
is of low value, The lease payments msociated withthese leases are recognized as an expense on a
siraight=line hasis over the lesselerm.

Company as i Lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company elassilies each of its lenses as either ancperating lease
or-a finance lease, The Company recognises lease payments receivedunder operating leases as
income on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Incase of a Mnance lease, finance income is
recognized over the lease term based ona pattern reflecting a constam periodic rate of return on
the lessor’s net investmentin the lease,

The Company is not required to make any adjustments on transition 1o Ind AS 116 forleases in
which it acts as a lessor, The Company accountedfor 15 keases in accordance with [nd AS 116
from the date of transition. TheCompany does not have any significant impact on account of sub.
legse on theapplication of this standard.

L11 Taxes

Cerent Tax

The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respact of
taxable income for the peried, based on the applicable income tax rates

Current tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity s recognised in
ither ENSIVE INCOME OF Squily, respectively.




ﬂ-l.:.l':?.".l"ed Teix
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting dete,

Deferred tnx liabilitics arc recognised for all taxable wemporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any wnused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recopnised o the extent that it is
probable that taxable prafit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences.
the cirry forward of unused tax eredits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Dheferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 10 apply in the
vear when the asset is realised or the [iability is settled. hased on tax rates (and tax kws) tht have
heen enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised
in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deeferred tax assets and deferred tax linbilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists (o set
off current tax assets against current tax labilities.

L1 Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Continpent Assets

A provision is recognised when the company has present determined obligations as a resull of
past events an outflow of respurces embody ing economic benefits will be required o setle the
obligatiens. Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required 1o setile the
present ebligation at the balance sheet date,

If the effect of the lime value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre
lax rate thal reflects. where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

A Contfingent liability is not recognised but disclosed in the notes to the accounts, unless the
probability of an outflow of resources is remaose,

A contingent asset is generally neither recognised nor disclosed.

1.13 Earnings per share

The Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit or lossfor the
yewrexcluding share of profit of non-controlling sharcholders) atiributable to the equity
sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear.

For the purpese of calculating Diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the yvear
(excluding share of profit of non-controlling shareholders) attributable to the equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of equity sharcs outstanding during the yvear are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




2.14 Ilmpairment of assets

The company assesses, af each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an assel may be
impaired. 1fany indication exists, or when annual impairment testing foran asset is required, the
company estimates the assel's recoverable amount. An asser’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’'s or cash-generating unit’s {CGLU) fair vahse less costs of disposal and its value in use.
RKecoverable amount 15 determined for an individual assel, unless the assel does nol generate cash
mflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an assel or COU exeeeds s recoverable amount, the asset is conssadered
i piired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value
asing & pre-tax discount rate that reflects currznt market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks apecific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal. recent market
transactions are taken into account, IT ne such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuarion model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are récognised
in the statement of profit and loss

LI5Critical accounting estimates

Recoverability af Loans/Advances and provision for the same

Judgements arc reguired in assessing the rocoverability of overdue Loans/Advonces and
determining whether a provision against those Loans/Advances is required. Factors consideresd
mclude the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated Future
payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk ol non-payvment,
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd. )

4.1 PROPER’ N (¥ bir s
GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION MET RLOCH
EARTICULARS A At Additioms’ Al L i Farihe L'pia Ay oat Ax i
31002022 | (Deduction) | 31082023 [ 303 2022 Year HIA5 2023 [ 30.00.2023 | 31.03.2021
TANGIBLE
Adr Conditioners 1.4 - 1.04 0.7 i1 LR 514 025
FFusmiine & Fisiures | .04 = [R5 {1,513 €11 | AKS 1555 65
(o Equipmenis .37 = L5T 1I.B% {23 42 A5 44
Computer- Handveares 0.7H = 074 .70 = {70 ERH 0148
Twral 4.99 . A 333 .43 E i .21 1.y
Previvus Fear Figure
GROSS BLOCK BB NELHLOCK
PARTICULARS Aol Additions’ As mi 1 pie For the 1'pta A at Asoad
J1L.063I021 | {Deduction | 310323032 | 31.03.2021 Vear JA3I02E | 31,03.2022 | 31032021
TANGIBLE
Adr Conditioners I.c4 1.og L.5K {2 ek 023 R
Furmitwns & Frelumas 16l - .60 LK1 LR E L5 .65 0,78
Offiee Equipments . 2 157 A% k43 [ER L 0ed il
Compuser- Hordwores {78 - 078 16T 1113 . Tk (1.8 i,
Total 4.09 - 4.1 151 L L i 244
4.3 LEASED ASSE]
GROSS BLOC K AMODRTIEATION MET BLOCK
Particakar: s il Adldition/ Asnt Lt For the Lipta A at A i
H.08.2032 | (Deduction) | 31033023 | J.a) Mz Vear MAFE0EE | 303033 | 3032027
Bight te ¢
CHTige Premises a0 = p .41 £ 51 215 214
Tutal 2.6 - 146 .41 1.0 .51 1is 124
Provivies Year F'TE.lrm
LGROSS BLOC K AMORTLEATION MNET BLOCK
Particalars Ap al Addigion/ Adat Upea Forihe Lipta As at As al
MA3021 | (Deduetion) | 31032022 | 31.03. 1210 Vear 1033622 | 31.02.2022 | 3 033020
Right ¢ nsc
CHTew Premises LT - P .32 ik 115 hd| 224 234
Toisl 1,66 - 1oh 0,31 1k 4l 124 4
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the smuEng Amnual Generil Mot
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MOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Conid.p AS AT AS AT
31032025 J1I 2T
o) Capital Beserve mpon L omen |kl ntios {Nel] 1.9 59T
il Eqalty Investment Heserve

Mg per bt Accmi Ti1.43 T O
A Additions duning the vear mribacable v the owners of panem |1 1%) 265000

Liss: Tl 1o Betaimd Enrminps upsi realaation iz =
BT TILAS
TOTAL I23&0 04 | IR

Mutare of Reserves:

Reaerie Fand- [As per REL gaiitelbnes)
Feserve Fund roprotents & siminbery proncisions creibed as per ihe 800 puiddines applicabde foe MAFC Compenics

{eemerul Beserve
Cleneral reserve ds ssed Trom gme o g ransbon sl profiis (o surples o sieme of Profeesd Loss Tor gppropesibion ponpesaos.

Capital Hewerve
Capvilal Reserve upon Consolidation represems the difforence bt the cost to the parent o it imvestmend in subsedories and Dhe parends portim of
eiuiny ol the subsidiary, & o the dole on which investiment in the subsidiany is made.

Exmity Tuvestiient Heserye
This reserve nepresents the camilintive woins ol o arsing om @ revabumbo of squay & obher fmancinl ssioments meeared ot e valoe thnosgeh
viher samprebensive incoenic, mel of T amouns eclessibed wo retained camings when these gssots have beor disposed ofT.
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13 EARMNINGS FER SHARE
The carning per share has been éaleolsed ns speciiled in Ind:AB<33 o0 “Harmidngs Per Share® prisoribed by Compamies {Accounting Stiimdands |
Foulizs, 20015 and ielaned dislosaies are s below,

For Calculating Basic & Diluted cormings por share I023-1013 TR 1-20ZT

ap Prodilt ess) antebiablc fo e ownees of pasend (3 in Lics) (27,514 {275.24}
—

I Wielghted Average number of eguity shares need asa dlorpmrnatie 11,00 LR R E]

im ealeubding FPS (Mo in Laedd

i Bnsie & Dilvted EPS (2t (F in Lacs) (2.5 {2503

14 FINAMNCLAL INSTRUMENTS
ILT Finnmcisl Instruments by taiegory

The carrying valiee of inancial instewmenis by categories us an JEs1 Yarch, M2} ure as fulloy s

{ & inm Loy
Fuir Valu Total [
e Note Ihm:i;: pear & U Value  Ampriised “"":'q Tutal Fair
b b Reforence thrsugh (1 Cant g Vahie
Lamx s plue

Financinl Assils
Czsh & Cash F.qui'l.'aﬁ:l‘llh £ | - - 1059 LR 10,59
Uihier Receivables 121 - - 0 gl E AL
Lsaiis L . - B | npal kTR
Invesbmenls

= Eqquity & Chber Bestruimonis 33 - [:23% 5= 013 127500 1,279 6
Inveniorivs- I':|,|I_:|E|' | =t ents ] | 5.42 - - |42 |8.42
Ciher Mivancial assces B . . ™ 2221 2121
Total Fmancial Asicis 18,42 122054 AT04 101 1640010
Finngial Liabilities
Trudle Payahles ] - iT £ A7,
Dhepasits x| . . .20 026 0,26
LMz Tinancial Hobilities 32 - - L Hry AT 5,07
Total Finapcigl Linkilities - - 4533 4233 43,08
The currving valiee of onancial instrumenis by categories as on Jst Morch, 20022 pre as ilbows:

(¥ in Lacs}
Fuir Yalue N 5 T'oeal 7
Moade Fair Value Amairtised Tivinl Fair
; : carryl 5
Fartieutars Raleretiod through Profit & threugh OC] Cit i Value
s valae

g an %
Caxl & Cash Eguivalens 31 - - 1L77 BT 177
(eher Recovables e | - . 12 ik isd
Lones 23 - - 104, T DA TR 204 T
lEwatieents

= Equity & Enher [eaiminsnis 3.4 x LA 5077 AT LATHEl
leventories: Equaity Insirmments 53 .57 n " 957 FLET
i b Finamcial asseis LN - - - 2341 .41
‘Futal Finnmcial Assees I7.57 LAY 3793 1,750,923 175003
i inl Liafsilstioe
Trade Pasahles - . T a7 AT
[iepassting 5.1 - - 026 00265 .20
b Maanceal lahileies 5 - - i3 513 503
Tatal Financial l.iabilities - - 4389 4139 41539




MOIAL STATEME™M

14.2

14.3

Management estimations and assumptions
al The management asscssed that cash and cash equivalents and other current Teabiliics -approximate their camymg

amounts largely due o the shoa=tzmm mamrities of these insimiments.

by The fair valee of the Gnancal assets and liabilies i8 included ot the amount at which the mstrument could be
exchanged in & current iransaction between willing parties, other than n o forced or lgquidation sale. The following

methads and assumptions were used 1o estimate the fair values:
(i% The fair values of the quoded shares, if any are based on price quotafions at the reporting dane

(i} The fair values of the unquoted equity shares have been determined bazed on the Tast audited Nnancml <imements and
hive used Met Assel Vabee approach for detenmming the fair valoes.

Fair value hievarchy

The folkwing table presents the fair vaiue hierarchy of assacs and llabdlties measured at fabr value on 8 recurring basis

(T in Lacs)
el Fair value TlE!!l.IﬂEITII:It at m-l:l of the reporting
Particalars g period/year using
EFEnce
Level § Level 2 Level 3 Toial

As on Mt March, 202]
Financial Asets
Equiiy & Other Instrumenis | 7RO 11441 1,157 3R | .27 i
Imventories- Equity Instrumenis 14 ({1 . I6.56 18,42
As on Jsi March, 2022
Financial Assets
Eguity & Other Instruments 14 . 10451 L3730 147980
Inwventories- Equity Instruments 1.5 201 - 2E L7 3757

Level 1: Cheoded Prices in active markets (or denticol assets or lnbilitics

Level 20 Inputs cther than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are ohservable for the assst or Lability, cither
directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly (e derived from prices)

Lewel 3: Inputs For the nssets or fiahilities tha are not based on observable market daia {unobservable inputs).

The company’s policy &5 10 recognice tansfers into and fthe wansfers out of fair value hierarchy kevels as at the end of the
reporting pericd. There ane ne wansfers berween level | and bevel 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Finuncisl Risk Manogement

The Compamy's aclivities expoae it to various Feancial risks; marker eisk, credit risk and hgusday nisk, The company rics
to foresee the unpredictable nature of fnancial markets and seek 10 minimise potential adverse impact o its Tinangial
performance. The senfor management of the company oversees the management of these risks. The management fias
wcldimional oversight i the area of fmancial risks and contrals. 11 is the Company’s policy that no rading m derivatives for
gpecilative purposes may be underaken.
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STATEMENTS j€

17T RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties and transactions wilh then m specified in the Ind-AS 24 on “Relaed Farties Disclosures™ presribed under Companbes | Accounting
Standards) Hules, 2005 his been identified and given betow oo the bass of information avablabbe with the company ond the seme fias been reficd

upen by ihe auditors.

)y Holwsd Farties

Parficalars

Ansoimios & Joint Yentmres
binnaahese Tea Company Limsiied

LK

Swifl Builders Privaie Limdnsd

(i} Inelivicual owning an imlersst in the voting power of thie company and

their relntives

{1l ey Managemend Fersannel and ibcir relatnves
Mugzha Eapaoar
MK Dhjard
Hamawuiar Lohia

tiv] Enterprises over which sny porsos referred in
{ii} or {im} is able o exerclse sigmilicant infwence

Helnmonship

Assoiae Lompany

Envestee O, is am Assockae L ampamy

A

Retalionskip
Ciompany Seceelar

Lhireetor cam Chigl Famaneiul {3 Meer
Drircetor cam Cheal Faanelnl O Mhieei

A

(# b deesf

Madure of Trunznetions

Imnteresi on Loons
Rl

Eapenses
dilary. Bonus & Ceher allwances

Balanee ai Year Eml
Amoant Beczivable

= Lian

= Other Keomvables

Amomi Payahlc
- 5ahiry Paynble
- Dlerparens

Fuer ihe ywur ended Yerch 31, 233

Fir the vear embed

Muarch 21, 2023

Asocimies, Jnimt | Key Masspement | Associabes, Joinl ey Managemeni
verrlures umd Personsel and veninres il FPersompel and
Fnterprises over | Individusts ewning | Enterprises over | Isdividoals awning an
wislch buey nn inlerest im ihe which ey mmberest im Ehie voiing
Munagerial vidling power nmd Managerial frower and (heir
1herson awil their i relalives Persom and their ivlitives
|r|el.||:l'|ts wre shie relatives nre nhike
s exercise o pxereice
signifeant sizmiflcmni
mflemee inMueace
043 - .50 -
TR ] - [RE -
- .38 2 i35
191,34 - 9427 -
045 - - .
- iL14 - 1,18
2 e




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coatd)

I8 Leuse:

1%

21

I

i) The Ciroup’s ks assel prmarty constst of ight o use the rpdfice premises. Effective from Apeil L 200% the Company pdopead Ik A5 | In
“Lousaes™ anel oppdied the stancard 10 sll lese comirets casting, on April 1. 2009 using the modificd netrospectiee mecthisd,

i p Folkwadm b corrying velue of right of use ussets recognised os s dato of traaition aed (e movemenis thereof during e seor ended Muorch
3. HRA:

- (i deacs)
e Dﬁﬂﬂus 1otul
Balance s al Mareh 31, 7021 P LM
Auihils Adiditions disrlivg e yeir . .
Less: Arremtizalian during the year ER[E {14
Balance as at March 512033 p o g 1M
Addd: Adclitions during the vear - c
Less: Amorization duarmg the vir 01013 T
Balance s at Murch 31,2023 215 TIE

fai} "‘p:-l,_-m'lllpdﬂ (51118 1|;|'.|.'a1:r B |i:f||:'ﬂ|ll_'_t :J.Paiﬂsl e s azed o the nghr L gar e wlloe premises was aeguined open lunspeEem pavmienl ol
lense consderatiom db (b commendaorndnl of leas.

In shsence of necessary miormation relaing e sopplidrs ueden the Miore, Sniadl 2and Mediom Engerprises Developmeont Acl, 2006, tho groap is
umahlg 1o identify such suppliend, beee the inlormoton regudred under the said so connol be peetained. Consegquenily, the smound 1o these
partics during the yoar -t Wil

Canli Liahilit
Contingent ihifity (ot provided) in respect of Corporte Guarnbes m favous of FOICH Bank agains sormosings of 3 253 crores aveiled by M
Manngharie Tea Company Limsitad {Associoe Co ).

Eains:
T Gadlonving @e amalyticel mlivs For the yoar ended 30032023 anel 31032002 dlaassd an Stamlboe Ggure) disclossd ns required isterms of the
Sihealule I o the Companics Act, 2003 | Drvision - TG o amserdid:

KL

i, | Paribalbars 31032023
nl_{Capiml Adeguecy Ratie M.A

by [ Taer=f i.'Eill] Rilia M.

) | Tier- Il Caplial R M.A

b | Lagquadicy Ceve Rali M.A

Ui il basds af physical verification of asels as specificd in bnd-A5 - 36 aml cosh peneratlon capachy of these ssets, in the management's
prerigelon, there (5 o impairment of socy aasets as sppeming in the bulanee sheetas on 310682023,




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

L Odher Statwory Iaformatios ;
(i) The Company do no have any Benami property, where any provesding his Been mitiaed or pending agaimsd the Company Bor holding any
Bennmi prapery.
(i) The Coampany div ml have any ransacikns sl comipimnes stinick afl,
fiidh The Compay do net have any charges or satisfelion which is st 4o be registensd with ROC Beaomd the statuiory period,
v Uhe Compuny hove mol grided or invesied i Unepi currency or Vinupl Cerrency during the finaneinl veur,
(%1 The Compainy lave nod advasosd of kaaned o Bvested s o my other person (sh oramifyiiesl. incloding forcipn entfies (Inemadianes)
swith e undersianding hat the Tniermediary shall;
{a divetiy or indincctly ke or mves) o sty pegsons or ertities identified i omy manmer whmsoever by or on behal of the COH Y
(1 himale Beneliciaries) or

{b) prowide any paarnies, seariy or the like to or e behal T of the Uliimaic Beneficianes
(vl The Compuany bave nal reeeived any fund Trom wey posoals) or entis(es ), including foneign entities {Fundmg Pany b with the undersanding
{whather recorded in writing or otherwise] thinl the Company shuil:

{a) dircetty or indinecthy berud or invest in mher persors or eodities. idendified in ary: ranmer whalsoeser by or o hehall ol the Furding Pamy
i L imate Hene ficinrics) oe

ikl ['rm'idr any paamnles, seourily or the like on belalT ol the Uliimate Beneficiares,
(wiil The Company hove net any sech iransadion which s not recorded in the hooks of sceounts that has boen p.rrmd-:rr.-llcrr dinchoscd ns inciee
during the vear in e bax wseessmonls umler the Incomme Tax Ack. 1961 (such as, serchoor survey or my albier relevant provisions of the Income
I'ax Acl. 1961

T4 a) Previous vear figures phowe arc given in hrackels
b Previous vear Dgene hane boon regrouped roarraneed, wherever founid noozssary

Signature o MNabe M1 1o 24"

Far B, Clilaw chibiarks & Co )
Churtered AcciunLams % iy - eteg .

Firm Regstmtion Mo, 3051 21E Ramupwnlar Lokia L Sehsarin
{rirecion cum Chiel Exeoative Difficer) {Direceor)
M (HRAR TR DIEM: M EGR ST

J:l'n-i:.ﬂ. ?..-n.._

Ashish Kumar '\L - ]

U ey
Membership P, 309510

Place : Kolkata R i " Blepha Kapeor

Exale - 26h Moy, 2023 i Mhiregave cuen Chet] [veoalive Dfficer) (C ompany Secredary )
LIEHAE 25 MRS 19 RS E X T 1R LB {10
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